SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
November 17, 2016
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, November 17, 2016
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20™ Street, Oakland,
California.

b

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire

in connection with:

L.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of October 27, 2016.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. District Base Pay Schedules.* Board requested to authorize.

C. Extension of Time for Agreement No. 6M2020, Brokerage Services for an
Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP).* Board requested to
authorize.

D. Employee Recruitment and Relocation for Chief of Police.* Board
requested to authorize.

E. Award of Contract No. 47BS-152A, Accessibility Improvements at
Various BART Stations.* Board requested to authorize.

PUBLIC COMMENT — 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on
matters under their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for
Public Comment is provided at the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Saltzman, Chairperson

A. Communications Agreement with the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) to Extend Commercial Fiber and
Cellular Infrastructure to the SFMTA Underground System.* Board
requested to authorize.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. State of California Department of General Services Voyager Fuel Card
Program.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Award of Agreement to Provide Stand-by Emergency Medical and
Advanced Life Support Services at West Oakland Station.* Board
requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 20f4



C. Change Order to Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB, with Manson
Construction Co. Inc., for Impact of Stub Wall Design Issues (C.O.
No. 49).* Board requested to authorize.

D. Quarterly Performance Report, First Quarter Fiscal Year 2017 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS. ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project.*

i.  Findings that three of the four project elements (i.e.: the Train Control
Modernization Project; the acquisition of 306 additional railcars; and
construction of additional Traction Power Substations) are exempt
from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act in
accordance with the Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(10).
Board requested to adopt.

ii. Four-Project-Element Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project.
Board requested to adopt.

iii. Direct District Staff to file Notice of Exemption. Board requested to
authorize.

B. BART Station Access Policy: Draft Performance Measures and 4-Y ear
Work Plan.* For information.

C. Transit Oriented Development Policy: Draft Performance Measures and
4-Year Work Plan.* For information.

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

8. BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on
matters under their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 3of4



10. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Designated representatives: Grace Crunican, General Manager; Carter Mau, Assistant
General Manager, Administration and Budget; and Carol Isen
Chief Employee Relations Officer
Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, Local 3993;
(3) BART Police Officers Association;
(4) BART Police Managers Association;
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021; and
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,
BART Professional Chapter
(7) Unrepresented employees (Positions: all)
Government Code Section:  54957.6

2

B.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9
(d)(2). Two potential cases.

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Kellie Smith vs. BART
US District Court Case No:  3:15-cv02402-TEH

11. OPEN SESSION

* Attachment available 4o0f4



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,774th Meeting
October 27,2016

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 27, 2016, convening at 9:03 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Radulovich presided;
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Absent: None.

President Radulovich called for Introduction of Special Guests. Director McPartland welcomed
and introduced his son and Alameda County Sheriff Gregory J. Ahern. Sheriff Ahern presented
Director McPartland a plaque recognizing his 45 years of service as a volunteer on the Alameda
County Sheriff’s Underwater Dive Unit.

Michael Petrelis addressed the Board.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of October 13, 2016.

2. Award of Contract No. 15QG-150, Replace Glass Panels at El Cerrito
Plaza, El Cerrito Del Norte, Pleasant Hill and Concord Stations Platforms.

3. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8940A, Escalator Inventory Material
Safety Stock.

4, Change Order to Contract No. 20LT-110, Procurement of Train Control
Room Multiplex and Speed Encoding System Equipment, with Alstom
Signaling, Inc., for Extension of Time (C.O. No. 002).

5. Compliance Standards for Electric Service under Previously Approved
Electric Power Transmission and Distribution Contracts.

Director Blalock made the following motions as a unit. Directors McPartland, Murray, and
Raburn seconded the motions, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors
Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich.
Noes - 0.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of October 13, 2016, be approved.



DRAFT

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract
No. 15QG-150, Replace Glass Panels at El Cerrito Plaza, El Cerrito Del
Norte, Pleasant Hill and Concord Stations Platforms, to R & I Glassworks
of San Francisco, California, for the Bid price of $179,800.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures.

3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8940A, an estimated quantities contract for escalator inventory
material safety stock, to Precision Escalator of Kenilworth, NJ, for the
amount of $336,646.80, and to Kone Inc., of Moline, IL, for the amount of
$1,438,545.30, for a total amount of $1,775,192.10, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this
purpose.)

4. That the General Manager be authorized to execute Change Order No. 2 to
Contract No. 20L.T-110, Procurement of Train Control Room Multiplex
and Speed Encoding System Equipment, with Alstom Signaling, Inc., to
add 613 days to perform the primary scope of the Change Order work.

S. That the General Manager or her designee be authorized to establish and
comply with rules required under the California Independent System
Operator tariff in order for the District to begin taking transmission
service, as specified in the transmission and distribution agreements
between the District and PG&E which were filed with the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and the California Public Utilities Commission
on September 23, 2016.

President Radulovich called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the
Board.

Kevin Boggess

Jessie Fernandez

Mari Elena Ramos

Charlie Sciammas

Teresa Almagner

Jacquie Gutierrez

Victoria Sanchez

Michael Petrelis

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Change
Orders to Regular Temporary Help Services Agreements for Time Extension and Increase
Contract Value before the Board. Ms. Patrice McElroy, Human Resources Program Manager,
Workforce Development, presented the item. Director Raburn moved that the General Manager
be authorized to execute change orders to Agreement No. 6M4197, with SearchPros Staffing,

-



DRAFT

LLC, and Agreement No. 6M4191, with Wollborg/Michelson Personnel Services, Inc., to
increase the compensation under each Agreement by $300,000.00, which would increase the not-
to-exceed limit to $1,600,000.00, and to extend the term of each Agreement to April 30, 2017.
The item was discussed. Director McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Open Data Policy before the Board. Mr. Timothy
Moore, Supervisor, Business Systems Operations, and Mr. Ravi Misra, Chief Information
Officer, presented the item.

Michael Petrelis addressed the Board.

The item was discussed. Director Josefowitz moved adoption of the attached Open Data Policy.
Director Raburn seconded the motion. Director Murray requested the motion be amended to
include an update, with an implementation plan, to the Board at a future workshop in early 2017.
The maker and seconder of the motion accepted the amendment. Discussion continued. The
motion carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. (The Open Data
Policy is attached and hereby made a part of these Minutes.)

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Regional Clipper® Card Fare Payment System Update
before the Board. Ms. Patricia Nelson, Project Manager, Clipper Program, and Mr. Carter Mau,
Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budgets, presented the item. The item was
discussed.

Chris Finn addressed the Board.

Discussion continued.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Contract No. 03S0O-100, Concord Station Plaza Improvements, before the
Board. Ms. Shirley Ng, Group Manager, Stations Engineering and Construction, presented the
item.

The item was discussed.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

Discussion continued.

Director Murray moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract

No. 0350-100, Construction of BART Concord Station Plaza Improvements, to Gordon N. Ball,
Inc., for the Bid price of $3,170,000.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General

Manager, and subject to the District’s protest procedures; and that the General Manager be
authorized to exercise any one or all Options, subject to funding availability.

3



DRAFT

Directors Saltzman and Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic
vote. Ayes — 9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Sole Source Procurement with Simmons Machine
Tool Corporation for the Modification of Five Sets of Wheel Truing Machine Cutter Bodies
before the Board. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager be authorized to enter into
a professional services agreement with Simmons Machine Tool Corporation (SMTC), of Albany,
NY, for the modification of the District’s SMTC wheel truing machine cutter bodies, in an
amount not to exceed $259,000.00, shipping and tax included. Director Murray seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote by the required two-thirds vote. Ayes — 9:
Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and
Radulovich. Noes - 0.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Power Purchase Agreements with SolarCity
Corporation for Photovoltaic Installations at the Lafayette and eBART/Antioch Stations before
the Board. Director Keller moved that the General Manager or her designee be authorized to
execute power purchase agreements for 20 years, and optionally to renew for up to two
additional five-year terms, with SolarCity Corporation, for its design, installation, operation, and
maintenance of, and the purchase of all electricity output from, one or both of the solar
photovoltaic systems at the Lafayette Station and at the new Antioch e BART Station. Director
Saltzman seconded the motion. Mr. Nathanael Miksis, Manager of Management Analysis,
presented the item. The item was discussed. The motion carried by unanimous electronic vote.
Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Change Order to Contract No. 05EA-110, BART
Downtown Berkeley Plaza Improvement Project, with USS Cal Builders, for South Entrance
Fare Area Re-opening (C.O. No. 4), before the Board. Director Saltzman moved that the
General Manager be authorized to execute Change Order No. 4, South Entrance Fare Arca Re-
Opening, to Contract No. 05EA-110, Downtown Berkeley Plaza Improvement Project, with USS
Cal Builders, for an amount not to exceed $335,892.00. Director Murray seconded the motion,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:19 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 12:48 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Absent:  None. Director Keller entered the Meeting later.

President Radulovich called for the General Manager’s Report.

4-



DRAFT

Director Keller entered the Meeting.

Mr. David Kutrosky, Managing Director, Capital Corridor, gave a brief presentation on the draft
agenda for the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting of November 16, 2016. The report -
was discussed.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she
had participated in, ridership and budget, outstanding Roll Call for Introductions items, and
reminded the Board of upcoming events.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

President Radulovich called for the Controller/Treasuret’s Report. Ms. Rose Poblete,
Controller/Treasurer, gave the report on the Quarterly Report for the Period Ending June 30,
2016. The report was discussed.

President Radulovich called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

Director Raburn reported he had attended a “rust, dust, and rail” tour at the Hayward
Maintenance Complex, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Excellence in Motion
award event

Director Saltzman reported she had attended a Fleet of the Future open house at the MacArthur
Station.

Director Murray reported she had attended a Fleet of the Future event at Pleasant Hill/Contra
Costa Centre Station and had given three Better BART presentations.

Director McPartland commented on the award he had received from the Alameda County
Underwater Dive Unit.

Director Mallett noted he had submitted an email request related to Clipper transactions that
would not require an RCI entry.

President Radulovich called for In Memoriam. No requests were received.

President Radulovich called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the
Board.

Johnnie Carter

Jerry Grace

President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 11-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would

reconvene in open session at the conclusion of that closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 1:33 p.m.



DRAFT

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 1:38 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Murray, Raburn, and Radulovich.

Absent:  Director Saltzman. Directors Mallett and McPartland entered the Meeting
later.

Director Mallett entered the Meeting.
Director McPartland entered the Meeting.

The Board Meeting recessed at 2:48 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 2:49 p.m.
Directors present: President Radulovich.

Absent: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Saltzman.

President Radulovich announced that there were no announcements to be made.

The Meeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Open Data Policy

Introduction

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (District) is committed to increasing
transparency, accountability, efficiency, public engagement, and supporting technological
innovation and economic growth The District further recognizes that every citizen has the
right to prompt, efficient service from the District.

In accordance with that commitment, the District's efforts in providing Open Data for
BART transit services, including schedule and real time arrivals, provides a model on which
the District can continue to build. '

The District recognizes that access to public information, including access to public
data, promotes a higher level of civic engagement and allows citizens to provide valuable
feedback to District staff and policy makers. One goal of an Open Data policy is to proactively
provide information currently sought through Public Information Act requests, thereby Saving
the District time and money.

- In commitment to the spirit of Open Government, the District will consider public
information to be open by default and will proactively publish data and data containing
information, consistent with relevant public records law. Consistent with that commitment
the District recognizes that information technologies, including web-based and other Internet
applications and services, are an essential means for Open Government and good government
generally. The protection of privacy, confidentiality, and security will be maintained as a
paramount priority while also advancing transparency and accountability through Open Data.

Section 1: Definitions

1. “Data” means statistical, factual, quantitative, or qualitative information that is
regularly maintained or created by a District Department or a contractor, vendor or
other entity on behalf of a District Department.

2. “Open Data” means data that is available online, in an open format, with no legal
encumbrances on use or reuse. o

3. “Open format” means any widely accepted, nonproprietary, platform-independent,
machine-readable method for formatting data, which permits automated processing of
such data and facilitates search capabilities.

4. “Dataset” means a named collection of related records, with the collection containing
data organized or formatted in a specific or prescribed way, often in tabular form.

‘5. “Protected information” means any dataset or portion thereof to which a department
may deny access pursuant to California statutes or any other law, rule or regulation or
on the basis that the disclosure may constitute an infringement on a third party's right
to privacy.

6. “Sensitive information” means any data which, if published on the Open Data web



portal, could raise privacy, confidentiality or security concerns or have the potential to
jeopardize public health, safety, or welfare to an extent that is greater than the
potential public benefit of publishing that data.

7. “Publishable data” means data which is not protected or sensitive and which has been
prepared for release on the Open Data web portal. :

Section 2: Open Data Initiative

1. Constant with this resolutlon and the goals specified herein, the District will develop and
implement practices that allow it to: -

a.

Release publishable, non-private, District data, making it freely available in open
formats, license free and fully accessible to the broadest range of users;

Publish high quality, updated data with documentation (including metadata and a
summary of the processes that were used to create specific data sets);

Establish and maintain an Open Data web portal that provides a central location for
public review of published District data; |

Employ open source software solutions whenever possible and share open source
code in public repositories; ’

Provide broad disclosure of public information while appropriately safeguarding
protected and sensitive information; and

Encourage innovative uses of the District’s publishable data by agencies, the pubilic,
and other partners.

2. The development and implementation of these practices shall be the responsibility of the
Office of the Chief Information Officer. |

3. This resolution and the goals specified herein shall apply to any District department, office,
administrative unit, board, advisory committee and any other divisions of the District -
(“department”). ‘

Section 3: Governance

1. Implementa‘uon of this Open Data Initiative Resolution will be overseen by the Office of
the Chief Information Officer. '

2. The Office of the Chief Information Officer shall work with all departments within the
District to:

a.

Identify a lead Open Data coordinator within each department. The coordinator

will be responsible for the oversight and management of that department's

participation in the Open Data initiative, including requests for budget or resources
to support that participation. Each coordinator’s contact information and area of
responsibility shall be published on the Open Data web portal; '

Develop and publish, on the Open Data web portal, a comprehensive inventory of
datasets held by each District Department and keep the inventory up to date,
consistent with the requirements of SB 272, Section 6270.5 of the California Public
Records Act; , V

Develop, implement and publish, on the Open Data web portal, a process for
determining whether information is private, sensitive or otherwise protected and



establish whether the information may be published; the relative level of risk and
public benefit associated with potentially sensitive, non-protected information so
as to make a determination about whether and how to publish it;

d. Work with the Office of the General Counsel to determine if the information
identified by the departments may, legally, be made publically available;

e. Develop, implement and publish, on the Open Data web portal, a process for
prioritizing the release of datasets to the Open Data web portal, including historic
and archival material, which takes into account new and existing signals of interest
from the public (such ‘as the frequency of Public Information Act requests), the
District's programmatic priorities, existing and future opportunities for data use in
the public interest and in the interest of the District’s internal stakeholders,
contractors and external partners, and cost; v

f. Establish, implement and publish, on the Open Data web portal, processes for
publishing datasets to the Open Data web portal, including processes for ensuring
that datasets are reviewed for use-appropriate formats, quality, timeliness, and
exclusion of protected and sensitive information;

g. Work with other local governments and public agencies, and through standards
bodies and other consensus groups, to identify and use the same unique identifiers
across all data sets;

h. Optimize the quality and timeliness of data collection to avoid the inefficiencies
created by paper-based systems and allow structured data to be created in the
‘natural course of business;

i. Develop, publish and oversee a routmely updated, public timeline for new dataset
publication; and

j.  Ensure that published datasets are available for bulk download or via APIs
(Application Programming Interfaces) to enable search and retrieval.

k. Encourage interpretations of published data, including data visualizations and
interactive tools, to facilitate public involvement and transparency.

3. To ensurethat the commitments and goals as set forth in this Resolution are met, the
Office of the Chief Information Officer will actively encourage department and public
participation by providing regular opportunities for feedback and collaboration.

Section 4: Central Online Location for Published Data

1. The District will endeavor to create and maintain a publicly available location on the
District’s website or in another suitable online location where the District’s published
data will be available for download. :

2. Datasets published on the Open Data web portal shall be placed into the public domatn.

Section 5: Open Data Report and Review
1. Within one year of the effective date of this Resolution, and once a year thereafter, the _

Office of the Chief Information Officer shall submit to the District Board of Directors an
annual Open Data Report. The report shall include an assessment of progress towards



achievement of the goals of this Resolution, a list of datasets currently available on the

Open Data web portal, and a description and publication timeline for datasets envisioned to
be published on the portal in the following year.

During the review and reporting period, the Office of the Chief Information Officer should
also make suggestions for improving the District’s Open Data management processes in
order to ensure that the District continues to move towards the achievement of the

District's commitment.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT a2 %

GENHRAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
1
DATE: 11/7/2016 1 [ ‘ﬁi / w%\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Diane Iwata ounsel Controller/Treasurer | District Secretary BAR

- 6

ept: Labor Relations

sAn UG,

Signature/Date: A 7
“lgh@“’ ’\lf{? ¢ M [ ] ‘ [ N
TITLE: [
Approval of Salary Schedule
NARRATIVE :
PURPOSE:

To approve a base pay schedule that was in effect beginning July 1, 2016, in a form prescribed by
CalPERS.

DISCUSSION:

The District contracts with the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) for employee
retirement benefits. CalPERS’ rules control whether compensation qualifies as reportable to CalPERS for
purposes of retirement calculations. In order for base compensation to be reportable for purposes of
retirement calculation, CalPERS requires that the District’s pay schedules be formally approved by the
Board, including each position title and pay rate, and that they be publicly available (e.g. the District
website).

Attachment A is the base pay schedule in effect from July 1, 2016. It is important to note this table does
not make changes to compensation for any District employee. It reflects negotiated salary changes with
each union already approved by the Board through its ratification of the Collective Bargaining Agreements
(CBA’s). The pay for Board-appointees have been approved by the Board. Staff requests that the Board
approve the attached salary schedule.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact to the District for this proposed action.

ALTERNATIVES:
To not approve the action. However, failure to do so may result in CalPERS’ disqualification of pay as
“compensation earnable” for reporting and determination of District employees’ retirement benefits.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the following motion.

MOTION:
The Board approves the base pay schedule in effect July 1, 2016.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ANAGE§R APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: 10/18/2016 { A BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Terri Hodges Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC

‘ “!3’{&(@ 4;@“@%7/@ ] [1 D}{\\’g\ll&[ ]

EXTENSION OF TIME OF PERFORMANCE FOR AGREEMENT 6M2020 BROKERAGE
SERVICES FOR AN OWNER CONTROLLED INSURANCE PROGRMA (OCIP)

NARRATIVE :

Dept: Insurance

Signature/Date: j _:

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the Controller/Treasurer to extend the time of performance under Agreement
6M2020 Brokerage Services for an Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) with Aon Risk Services, Inc. for an
additional 12 months to November 30, 2017. An RFP for these services will be issued during the extension period.

DISCUSSION:

The OCIP provides coordinated insurance, safety, and claims management services to all contractors working on
BART major projects. The District uses OCIPs to provide cost effective insurance and risk management services for
construction projects including the Earthquake Safety Program (ESP), the Warm Springs Extension (WSX), the
Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC) and the Professional Liability Insurance Program (PLIP) which is a Professional
Liability Program for engineers. By providing insurance to all contractors working on these projects, the OCIP removes
barriers to the participation of small and local contractors. Aon has exceeded its proposed DBE participation of 30.3%
and is at 50.5%.

On October 22, 2009, Agreement 6M2020 was authorized by the Board in an amount not to exceed $7,500,000. in
August of 2014, the Board approved the two year extension of Agreement 6M2020 for Brokerage Services for an ocClp
to Aon Risk Services, Inc. Due to program efficiencies, $1,777,624 remains unspent. The funds already authorized
under Agreement No. 6M2020 will be sufficient to provide OCIP services for an additional 12 months.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This is a no cost, time only change, and there is no fiscal impact.
ALTERNATIVES:

The alternative is to issue a request for proposal which would not occur prior to the expiration of this contract causing a lapse in
services. Alternatively, we could discontinue the OCIP.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the following motion:
MOTION:

The Controller/Treasurer is authorized to extend the time of performance under Agreement 6M2020 with Aon Risk
Services to provide brokerage services for an OCIP for an additional 12 months to November 30, 2017. The original
not to exceed amount for the Agreement remains at $7,500,000.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

ARAL MANAGER APPROVALY
A [ A f Board Approval and Authorization

8/2016 i ’ / BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

, o
Signat/ut:e;B2 ;/W/W%A “/cl//é\ [ \\“0“(” [ [

Originator/Prepared by: i’atri’ce McElroy Lnera] Cou@s\el Controller/Treasurer District Secretary
Dept: Human Resources ~ %

TITLE: '
EMPLOYEE RECKUITMENT AND RELOCATION FOR THE POLICE CHIEF
POSITION
NARRATIVE :
PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for a national recruitment and relocation agreement to assist the District with filling the
Police Chief position.

DISCUSSION:

On March 11, 1993, the Board adopted Resolution 4487, requiring Board approval prior to any recruiting activity to
employ a person who is not a current District employee with an annual salary of $50,000 or more. The resolution also
states that the District should confine its recruiting to the State of California, consistent with provisions of the law, and
that no relocation or moving expenses would be offered to new employees without prior Board approval.

The Police Chief is a senior management position that requires specialized skills derived from unique
managerial/technical experience and education, which is critical to the District’s progress in the public safety area.
Specifically, the Police Chief is responsible for the leadership direction of the District's Police Department.

S

The expertise of a recruiting firm that has a deep familiarity with policing and recruiting sources and prospects will
constitute a resource beyond that which is available internally. Likewise, the ability to offer relocation assistance in the
event that one or more successful candidates are not from the immediate area will enhance the District’s competitive
posture in this search.

By adopting this motion, the Board will authorize staff to use an executive search firm for the recruitment. The
objective in using a search firm is to increase the candidate pool and identify highly qualified applicants.

Staff's intent is to enter into a search agreement for the position. Proposals will be solicited from firms that have: 1)
expetrtise in transit and/or public sector recruitment for management positions with on focus policing expertise; 2) an
ability to provide timely customized searches on a national scale; 3) acceptable business references; 4) the ability to
meet the terms of agreement; and 5) price and fee structure. Interested firms will be required to provide a search plan
summary document outlining search tasks, a proposed fee structure and estimated time of completion.

The Board's action will allow for executing a relocation agreement within the parameters of current District practice as
provided in Management Procedure 70. This procedure sets a maximum reimbursement for relocation at $18,000 and it
does not allow for reimbursement for loss on sale of residence.



EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND RELOCATION FOR THE POLICE CHEIF POSITION

FISCAL IMPACT:
The costs, including search firm fees and any subsequent relocation agreement, will come from the FY'17 Operating
Budget of the Police Department.

ALTERNATIVES:
Fill the position using in-house District recruitment resources.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

That the General Manager or her designee is authorized, in conformance with established District procedures governing
the procurement of professional services, to obtain executive search services to identify suitable candidates both inside
and outside of California for the Police Chief position. In addition, the General Manager is authorized to enter into a
relocation agreement, if necessary, in an amount not to exceed $18,000 for each position, in accordance with
Management Procedure Number 70, New Employee Relocation Expense Reimbursement.



GENY L WMANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
@, &Q C@(Ajj;v
DATE: A (N A BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Preparéd by: Carl Orman = {General Coupsel Controller/Treasurer | District Secretary .4

Dept’’ \ < o (,7,;/ } \\ . 4
/M/ W 9/ Z%& \\ X ) ’,W%%/ﬂ .

ignature/Date: \q L@]k [ ] ! Q
Status: Routed |Date Created: 08/24/2016
TITLE:

Award of Contract No. 47BS-152A, Accessibility Improvements at Various BART Stations

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain the Board's authorization for the General Manager to award Contract No.
47BS-152A Accessibility Improvements at Various BART Stations, to Federal Solutions Group,
Inc., of San Ramon, California for the Bid Price of $735,777.00.

DISCUSSION: This Contract is designated as a Micro Small Business Entity ("MSBE") Set

- Aside Contract under the District's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Small Business
Elements ("SBE Elements"). Bidders were informed that Bids may only be submitted by firms
certified as an MSBE, under the District's SBE Elements, prior to the Bid opening date. The
scope of this Contract includes, among other things, (1). Remove, furnish and replace the
existing station finish floor at the West Oakland BART Station entrance, (2). Relocate two (2)
existing Ticket Vending Machines (1'VM) and install an accessible fare gate at the South
Entrance of the Lafayette BART Station; and (3). Remove and replace the existing platform edge
tiles at the Richmond and Pleasant Hill Stations.

The District provided advanced notice to 236 prospective Bidders and Contract Documents were
sent to 20 plan rooms. The Contract was advertised June 15, 2016 in local publications. A total
of 17 firms purchased copies of the Contract Documents. A pre-Bid meeting was conducted on
July 20, 2016 and 5 prospective Bidders attended the meeting. Five addendums were issued for
this Contract. A total of 3 Bids were received and Bids were publically opened on August 23,
2016. A tabulation of the Bids, including the Engineer's Estimate is as follows:

Bidder Location Total Base Bid Price
Fagle Environmental Construction |San Francisco, CA $650,000.00
I‘'ederal Solutions Group, Inc. San Ramon, CA $735,777.00
Bay Construction Co. Oakland, CA $955,000.00

Engineer's Estimate $532,000.00




After review by the District, the apparent low Bid submitted by FEagle Environmental
Construction has been deemed to be non responsive to the solicitation because FEagle
Environmental Construction is not a certified MSBE. Eagle Environmental Construction also
failed to acknowledge Addendum No. 5 and incorrectly executed the Buy America Certification
by signing that they will comply and also signing that they will not comply. The second apparent
low Bid submitted by Federal Solutions Group, Inc. has been deemed to be responsive to the
solicitation. ~Examination of Federal Solutions Group’s license, business experience and
financial capabilities has resulted in a determination that this Bidder is responsible. Staff has
also determined that the Bid price of $735,777.00, is fair and reasonable based upon adequate
competition.

District staff has determined that this work is categorically exempt from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Title 14, California Code of
Regulations, Section 15301, Existing Facilities, because it consists of minor alterations of
existing facilities involving no expansion of use.

The project will also receive federal funding and is therefore subject to the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). The federal funding agency, Federal Transit Administration
(FTA), has concurred that implementation of the project will not have a significant impact on the
environment and qualified for a categorical exclusion as defined under 23 CFR 771.117 (¢) (15)
for alterations to facilities to make them more accessible for elderly and handicapped persons.
The categorical exclusion list has since been updated by FTA but the project would still qualify
as a categorical exclusion.

Pursuant to the District’s Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Small Business Elements,
this contract was advertised as a Micro Small Business Entity (MSBE) Set-Aside. All
prospective Bidders who are interested in submitting a Bid on MSBE Set-Aside contracts must
be certified first by District's Office of Civil Rights as an MSBE. The lowest responsive bidder,
Federal Solutions Group, Inc., is a BART certified MSBE.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $735,777 for the award of Contract No. 47BS-152A is included in total project
budget 47BS000 — Accessible Fare Gates. The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds
are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to
the referenced project and is included in totality to track funding history against spending
authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these
sources as listed:

As of August 26, 2016 $9,239,262 is available for this project from the following sources:

Award of Contract No. 47BS-152A, Accessibility Improvements at Various BART Stations 2



Federal Transit ﬁ@imtmsﬁ@ﬁmn 7,215,849

Metropolitian Transportation Commission 610,000
BART Funds - | 1,413,413
Total ] 9,230,262

BART has expended $7,856,672, committed $65,942, reserved $0.00 to date for other action.
This action will commit $735,777 leaving an available fund balance of $580,871. There is no
fiscal impact on available un-programmed District reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

To reject all Bids and authorize Staff to re-advertise the Contract. The reissuance process will
likely delay construction six (6) months resulting in deferral of the accessible improvements at
the four stations. If the project were deferred, BART Staff costs incurred to date related to this
project may need to be reimbursed to the FTA.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 47BS-152A, Accessible
Improvements at Various Stations, to Federal Solutions Group, Inc. for the Bid price of
$735,777.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the
District's protest procedures and FTA's requirements related to protests.

Award of Contract No. 47BS-152A, Accessibility Improvements at Various BART Stations



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

f ‘,";"?‘\ MANAGER APPROVAL GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
DATE: 11/2/2016 (!l / 9 / [ Q / \ fi BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Travns Engstrom (Tenerj Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC
Dept: Office of the CIO \ {
Slgnatu e/Date ; E ‘ : }"i < 5’&
/2 /1w I i [ ] [
i

I Status: Routed l Date Created: 11/2/2016

TITLE:

Communications Agreement — San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) - Extend

Commercial Fiber and Cellular Infrastructure to the SFMTA Underground System
NARRATIVE :

PURPOSE

To authorize the General Manager to execute a Communications Agreement ("Agreement") with the San
Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) authorizing the District to negotiate license agreements
with telecommunications carriers on behalf of the SFMTA to extend the existing underground commercial fiber
and cellular infrastructure in the District underground to the SFMTA underground system for a fifteen (15) year
term plus two five-year renewal periods.

DISCUSSION

For more than a decade, the District has maintained underground wireless and fiber networks that allow
commercial cellular and fiber carriers to pay the District for use of radio and fiber assets to provide competitive
cellular and fiber services in the underground. The cellular network in the District underground is used by
AT&T, Verizon, Sprint, T-Mobile and Metro PCS and additional telecommunications carriers who license and pay
the District for use of fiber assets and routes.

Currently, SFMTA does not provide cellular coverage in its underground tunnels. SFMTA has spent considerable
time and effort examining alternative options for the construction of underground cellular infrastructure. After
review, SFMTA decided that the most effective way to extend cellular coverage to the SFMTA underground is,
pursuant to agreement with the District, to extend the existing underground communications systems in the
District underground to SFMTA underground locations.

In August 2015, SFMTA and the District completed a Feasibility Study to determine if it was feasible to extend
the existing underground network from the District's underground to the SFMTA underground. The District and
SFMTA have determined that it is feasible and negotiated an Agreement that has been approved by both the
SFMTA Board of Directors and the San Francisco Board of Supervisors.

In the Agreement SFMTA authorizes the District to negotiate license agreements on behalf of the SFMTA to
build and operate wireless facilities and fiber optic capacity in SFMTA underground areas. SFMTA will grant
utility easements to the District for placement and operation of communications facilities. All capital costs will be
provided for in the license agreements to be negotiated with the communications carriers. Carriers also will pay
annual licensing payments to the District for operating on the network, subject to a revenue sharing arrangement
with the SFMTA..

Under the Agreement , the District will manage the underground network, collect license payments, deduct costs
from the collected license payments and then share revenues with SFMTA for areas on the network where



SFMTA operates service. For District-controlled areas, the revenue share will be 80% to the District and 20% to
SFTMA and for areas controlled by SFMTA, the revenue split will be 50/50%.

FISCAL IMPACT

It is anticipated that this Agreement will provide future revenues. There are no capital costs and no negative fiscal
impact expected to be incurred by SFMTA or the District as a result of this agreement. Upon extension of the
current commercial fiber and cellular infrastructure in the District underground to the SFMTA underground, the
District and SFMTA will share in future revenues collected from license agreements negotiated and managed by
the District for SFMTA service areas.

The Office of General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form prior to execution.

ALTERNATIVES

Do not approve the Agreement. In this case, the SFMTA will continue to operate without cellular coverage in its
underground areas and seek alternative methods of design and installation.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the following motion:

MOTION

The General Manager is authorized to execute a Communications Agreement with the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) authorizing the District to negotiate license agreements with telecommunications
carriers on behalf of the SFMTA to extend the existing underground commercial fiber and cellular infrastructure
in the District underground to the SFMTA underground system for a fifteen (15) year term plus two five-year
renewal periods.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Forward to Board of Directors

DATE: 10/19/2016 H/ { bl / @ ( \ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Ahwoa 6m Genferal Counsel Controller/Treasurer District Secretary

Dept: Maintenance and Engineering (M&E) L § ﬂ A/ % /
- )z,fw\/xx@*\w AGG\ @gw( oz \

Signaturé/Date: 5&\ \()i ‘} 2@3!« % ”il'ﬁ)i’{’] [1

TITLE:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES VOYAGER FUEL
CARD PROGRAM

NARRATIVE :
PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District’s (BART) continued
participation in the State of California, Department of General Services (“DGS”) Purchase Card (CAL-
Card) Program, for purchase of fuel by District staff for non-revenue vehicles beginning November 1,
2016, with U.S. Bank Voyager Fleet Systems, Inc. (Voyager), the monitor and administer of the Voyager
Fuel Card Program for fuel purchase.

DISCUSSION:

The California Public Contract Code, Section 10298 permits the Director of DGS to consolidate the needs of
its agencies for goods and services, and establish contracts, master and cooperative agreements that
leverage the State of California's buying power. The DGS made and entered into a competitively procured
Agreement with Voyager and has subsequently amended the Contract term multiple times. This program
allows credit card purchases for self-serve unleaded gasoline, diesel fuel, M-85 methanol, emergency oil
replacement, and minor emergency repairs of State and eligible public agency vehicles pursuant to the
same terms and conditions. Districts, including BART, may elect to enter into agreements with
suppliers/vendors awarded these contracts without further competitive solicitation; therefore, saving staff
time and expense.

BART has participated in this program with great benefits since November 1995 when the Board of Directors
first approved the District’s participation in the fuel card program. The Board has continued to approve
BART's participation in the fuel card program for each subsequent Agreement through the last Addendum
approved in September 2014. However, the current Agreement expired on September 30, 2016; however,
the DGS issued an Addendum extending the term of the Agreement effective July 21, 2016 through
December 31, 2018. The new two-year two-month term for Voyager fuel card services for the District is set
to commence on November 1, 2016 and terminate on December 31, 2018.

The Voyager fuel credit card (Voyager card) is accepted by all of the major oil companies as well as most of
the smaller independent stations, ensuring necessary service to District vehicles virtually anywhere night or
day in the Bay Area. District use of the Voyager card is restricted to Oakland Shop pump outage intervals,
and fueling designated BART vehicles servicing outlying areas, such as BART Police Department units,
when it is not logistically or economically feasible to use the Oakland Shop Fueling Facility. These vehicles
are used on a 24-hour basis. Voyager cards are issued on a selective basis by vehicle to ensure that card
access is limited to vehicle operators authorized to use these cards. Purchases authorized by the District
include: regular unleaded gasoline/ten percent ethanol blend, clear diesel fuel, emergency oil replacement
minor emergency repairs and cleaning. As of October 2016, approximately two-hundred eleven, or forty-
seven percent of non-revenue, on road vehicles are incurring monthly charges. Further, U.S. Bank Voyager
Fleet Systems, Inc. will minimize District administrative cost by consolidating all billings from participating oil




companies, providing one monthly statement and offering real time web-based transaction records and card
maintenance.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for this contract will include the following estimated expenditures and time periods:

FY17 (November 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017) $280,000
FY18 (July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018) $420,000
FY19 (July 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018) $210,000
Total not-to-exceed Amount $910,000

Funding for fiscal year 2017 for the Fuel Credit Card Program is included in the Operating Budget of Cost
Center 0802871 (Non-Revenue Vehicle Maintenance Division of Maintenance and Engineering), Operating
Budget Account 680-030. Expenditures for the out year portions of the contract will be included in future
operating budgets, which are subject to future Board approval.

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Seek another supplier through BART's own competitive solicitation process, which will increase the
District's procurement costs and will not likely lead to increased competition or lower fuel cost. The
Voyager card is available through the Fuel Credit Card Program at no additional cost to the District.

2. Refuel at Oakland Shop Facility only. This is not cost effective for vehicles assigned to outlying
facilities such as Richmond Yard, Hayward Yard and the West Bay facilities.

RECOMMENDATION:
On the basis of analysis by staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to enter into an Agreement with U.S. Bank Voyager Fleet Systems, Inc.
for participation in the State of California DGS CAL-Card Program, reference Participating Addendum No.
7-16-99-27 DGS-OFA-OPPS-06, for the period November 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018.



Vayi!

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

(E(qa‘ AL MANAGER APPROVAL: /7

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Ty

SignaturdDatet”"

Gengeral Counsegl
H {

Controller/T

b

Mﬁ“b[ ]

TITLE:

NARRATIVE :

PURPOSE: To request the Board to authorize the General Manager to execute Agreement 6M8125 to
provide Stand-by Emergency Medical and Advance Life Support (ALS) services for stations and
underground trackway between West Oakland and the downtown Oakland Stations with Paramedics Plus
for a term of five (5) years or the period of time that Paramedics Plus enjoys an exclusive operating

%‘\/é [16
1 {

Award of Non-Competitve Agreement to Provide Stand-by Emergency Medical and Advanced
Life Support Services at West Oakland Station

agreement with the County of Alameda, whichever is less.

DISCUSSION: Since FY 2008 the Transportation and System Service Department has secured stand-by
paramedic services at both ends of the Transbay Tube to reduce potential train delays resulting
from passenger illness. These services facilitate the District's ability to meet its Train-On-Time
performance standard. At West Oakland Station support is provided on non-holiday weekdays during the
peak travel times of 6:00 -10:00 a.m. and 3:00 - 8:00 p.m. The Board previously approved an Agreement
with Paramedics Plus to provide these services at that location. The Agreement expires on December 31,

2016.

In keeping with the State Legislature adopted system of regulating emergency medical services, each
County designates which ambulance companies can provide ALS and emergency medical services
through the 911 system in its area. In Alameda County the only eligible company to provide these services
is Paramedics Plus. As a result, this procurement must be awarded non-competitively.

The District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting is not applicable to this procurement.
Accordingly, the Office of Civil Rights did not set Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) and Women
Business Enterprise (WBE) Availability Percentages for this Contract.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: The estimated expenditures by fiscal year are as followed:

FY 17 - $152,824
FY 18 - $309,169
FY 19-$317,191
FY 20 - $330,505
FY 21 - $339,090
FY 22 - $174.,221
Total $1,622,300

The funding for FY 17 expenditures of $152,824 is available in the FY 17 Operating Budget of the

District Secretary




Transportation Department, Professional & Technical Services account 681300. Funding for subsequent
years will be requested in future operating budget cycles.

ALTERNATIVE: Do not authorize the execution of the Agreement and discontinue Stand-by
Emergency Medical and Advance Life Support Services at West Oakland Station effective December 31,
2016. This could result in increased service delays through the Transbay Tube as on

site paramedic services would not be available to assist ill passengers requiring medical attention.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to execute Agreement 6M8125 with Paramedics Plus to
provide Stand-by Emergency and Advance Life Support Services for stations and underground trackway
between West Oakland Station and the downtown Oakland Stations for a not to exceed price of
$1,623,000.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

L MANAGER APPROVAL:
2 W Approve and Forward to the Board

DATE: 10/18/2016 [ { l ?/ [ [ (\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
{
Originator/Prepared by: Anthony Hitchings | Ge eral Counsel Controller/Treasurer | District Secretary

Dept: PD&C rthui;ke Safety =X fa\ Yrr’

[ 1]

TITLE: Lt
Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 49, Impact of Stub Wall

Design Issues
NARRATIVE :

PURPOSE: .
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 49, Impact of
Stub Wall Design Issues, to Contract No. 79HM-120, in the amount not to exceed $431,785.89.

DISCUSSION:

Award of Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB to Manson Construction Co. Inc. was authorized by the
Board on February 12, 2015; Notice to Proceed was issued on May 19, 2015. Change Order No. 49 will
be issued for an amount not to exceed $431,785.89.

Subsequent to the Award of the Contract, the Contractor noted that the Contract failed to address the
impact of the existing SFTS superstructure columns and bracing on the stub wall construction. Due to
the interference of existing facilities with the anchoring requirements of the barrier, the complexities in
the design, and the interaction of the SFTS superstructure with the stub wall, it took longer than
anticipated for the District’s engineers to develop details to address the Contract's deficiency. Among
other things, the Contractor's Security Sensitive Information (SSI)-cleared labor was kept on site,
because releasing these SSI-cleared workers who were already familiar with the construction would
have led to further delays when work needed to be resumed. The net impact of this delay on the
critical path was 42 calendar days. Change Order No. 49 will provide compensation to the Contractor
in an amount not to exceed $431,785.89 to compensate for the delay in development of new designs
and the release of the corresponding shop drawings.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000 require
Board approval.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form prior to execution. The
Procurement Department will review this Change Order for compliance with procurement guidelines
prior to execution.



FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $431,785 for Contract 79HM120 CO. #49 will come from project budget 79HMOO0
Transition Barriers. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to
meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project, and is
included in its totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this
request will be expended from the sources listed. '

As of October 20, 2016, $94,854,602 is available for this projeét from the following fund sources:

Fund Group Amoumnt
FEDERAL $81,620,171
BART $99,672
REGIONAL $4,648,436
STATE $8,486,324
Total $94,854,602

BART has expended $56,533,913 and committed $34,809,237 to date for other actions. This action
will commit an additional $431,785 leaving an uncommitted balance of $3,079,668 in this project.
There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES: ,

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. If not resolved, failure to issue
this Change Order will lead to a claim for the Contractor's delay costs and potential litigation costs, thus
increasing the final cost to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION: 4 ,
The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 49, Impact of Stub Wall Design
Issues, in the not to exceed amount of $431,785.89, to Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB, with

Manson Construction Company, Inc.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT Date: 10/19/16

ATTACHMENT No 1 CO No. 49
CONTRACT No. 79HM-120

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program: Transition Barriers
Name of Contractor Manson Construction Co.
Contract No. / NTP 79HM-120 / May 20, 2015
Contract Description: SFTS MB
Percent Complete as of 08/31/16: 39.80%
COST % of Award CO Totals Contract Amount
Original Contract Award Amount $ 49,686,000
Change Orders

Board Authorized COs 3.08% $ 1,528,299

Other Than Board Authorized COs 2.57% $ 1,277,839

$  2.806,138

This Change Order No. 49 0.87% $ 431,790

Subtotal of all Change Orders 6.52% $ 3,237,928
Revised Contract Amount $ 52,923,928
SCHEDULE
Original Contract Duration 730 days
Time Extension to Date 0 days
Time Extension Due to Approved Cos 0 days
Time Extension Due to this CO49 42 days
Revised Contract Duration 772 days
DBE PARTICIPATION
Original Contract Value excluding Allowances $ 49,105,000
Current DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order ‘ 15.89%
Projected DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order 15.65%
This Change Order No. 49 10.50%
Contract 79HM-120 DBE Participation Commitment 1.95%

G:\Security_Projects\SFTS-Barrier\_AJH_MB\Changes\CN 49 Rebar\Cost Summary for EDD 49 .xlsx 10/20/2016, 3:55 PM



EDD Print View http://sharepoint.bart.domain/sites/col/apps/edd/Pages/EDDPrintView..

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: 9/72016 [{]?//é

( \ . BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by! Dm‘)can Watry Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC
Dept: Planning, Development and Constructio s \b
Signature/Date: ey ¢ @’&/ 1y { ) QO 99
n/' b B (1Y 9 (]
T k] N
I Status: Routed I Date Created: 9/7/2016 —I
TITLE:
Adopt Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project
NARRATIVE : ’
PURPOSE:

To obtain BART Board adoption of the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project with a finding that the Project is statutorily
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with the Public Resources Code, Section
21080(b)(10).

DISCUSSION:

BART’s Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project is a candidate for funding under the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA)
Capital Investment Grant (CIG) Program. The CIG Program provides discretionary funding to qualified projects and is a major
source of funds for New Starts and Core Capacity projects nationwide. The purpose of the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity
Project is to reduce patron crowding and to serve the future demand generated by the development anticipated in the region as part
of Plan Bay Area. Federal legislation authorizing the CIG Program requires that the proposed Core Capacity project increase peak
capacity by at least 10 percent. BART's proposed project will increase peak capacity by over 25 percent. BART’s Transbay
Corridor Core Capacity Project consists of four project elements required to enable BART to increase train frequencies and
lengthen trains in the Transbay Corridor:

- Train Control Modernization Project (TCMP);

- 306 Additional Railcars;

- Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC) Phase 2; and
- Traction Power Substations (TPSS).

BART has packaged these four project elements into one Core Capacity Project for purposes of seeking funding in the CIG
Program. BART is seeking $900 million in CIG funding for this program. Attachment A provides a more detailed description of
the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project and details on each of the constituent project elements.

To receive CIG Program funding, eligible projects progress in discrete phases beginning with Project Development and
culminating in a Full-Funding Grant Agreement (FFGA) and implementation. An FFGA is the mechanism by which FTA commits
to a multi-year funding program for qualified projects. BART’s Transbay Core Capacity Project was admitted into the Project
Development Phase on August 28, 2015. By statute, the Project Development Phase can only last up to two years. During this
period BART must complete a number of FTA requirements for the CIG Program, including completion of all required
environmental documentation, both under CEQA and under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). BART is anticipating
initiating completion of CEQA with this BART Board action today, completing CEQA with the subsequent 35-day statute of
limitations period, and completing NEPA by the FTA by the end of December 2016. BART will apply for entry into the
Engineering Phase of the CIG Program in mid-2017, and BART staff anticipates an FFGA will be requested in 2019.

The HMC Phase 2 elements of the project have already completed environmental documentation through both CEQA and NEPA
through the following actions and, accordingly, are not included in the Statutory Exemption action in this EDD:

- May 26, 2011: the BART Board adopted the Final Negative Declaration for the Hayward Maintenance Complex Project -

Phases 1 and 2 (CEQA);
- September 21, 2011: FTA approved a Categorical Exclusion from NEPA review for HMC Phases 1 and 2; and

11 M IANAT & 4 4 A w .



DD Print View http://sharepoint.bart.domain/sites/col/apps/edd/Pages/EDDPrintView...

- May 9, 2013: the BART Board adopted an Addendum to the Negative Declaration (demolishing Building 3 and replacing it
with a new building for the Component Repair Shop) for Phase 1 (CEQA).

For the other three project elements in the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project, BART staff is proceeding with two related
environmental processes. '

Counsel has determined that for CEQA purposes, the Train Control Modernization Project, the 306 additional railcars and the
Traction Power Substations all fall within the definition of projects described in the Public Resources Code, Section 21080(b),
which provides for Statutory Exemptions (SE) to CEQA for specific types of projects. This section states:

(b) [CEQA] does not apply to any of the following activities:
(10) A project for the institution or increase of passenger or commuter services on rail or highway rights-of-way already in use,
including modernization of existing stations and parking facilities.

For projects qualifying for an SE, no further analysis is needed to qualify for the exemption. It is sufficient to adopt the project
through an agency’s Board, and file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the State Office of Planning and Research (OPR). When
BART files the NOE with OPR, a 35-day statute of limitations period begins. During this 35-day period, a lawsuit may be filed or
other legal action taken on the Board’s decision. If no legal action is taken, the SE is final. BART has recently finalized the
location of all TPSS project elements, which allows this CEQA action to go forward at this point.

BART staff met with FTA staff to determine the appropriate NEPA process, which will follow the CEQA process. BART staff
anticipates that a documented Categorical Exclusion (CE) is the likely NEPA process, as the three project elements are within
existing transportation rights-of-way (ROW) and construction of the project elements is not expected to have significant impacts.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Approval of the Resolution is a requirement for BART to receive future funds from FTA for the constituent projects. This action
will have no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could decline to adopt the Project. In this case, the Statutory Exemption would still apply to the three project
components, as the SE is based on the facts of the project, not on the Board action. However, the statute of limitations would be
180 days instead of 35 days. This would delay the schedule to complete FTA’s Project Development process, and could make
BART ineligible to receive the CIG funds on the schedule anticipated (BART is seeking $900 million in CIG funds). This, in turn,
could delay implementation of the project elements in the Project. k

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:
The BART Board of Directors hereby:

1. Finds that the following three project elements that are components of the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project:
i

- Train Control Modernization Project;

- 306 Additional Railcars; and

- Traction Power Substations (5 locations).

are exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act in accordance with the Public Resources Code,
Section 21080(b)(10);

2. Adopts the four-project-element Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project; and

3. Directs staff to file Notice of Exemption.

T1INIANT 7 1A AN A



Attachment A

BART Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project
Project Description

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) system currently consists of 104 route miles of heavy
rail transit serving 45 stations in San Francisco, in the East Bay, and on the Peninsula. An additional 15
route miles and 3 stations are under construction south of Fremont, and an additional 10 miles and 2
stations are under construction east of Pittsburg/Bay Point. The system operates as five lines
designated by different colors — Yellow, Green, Red, Orange and Blue. Four of these lines —all but the
Orange Line — merge into a single double-track alignment connecting San Francisco and Oakland, which
operates through the Transbay Tube. BART also operates the Oakland Airport Connector as an
independent line. Figure 1 shows the existing system.

Figure 1: BART System

(}Hyii‘l”?ii! PTREIBERTIEII by,

oRichmond .+ 3 Pittsburg/Bay Pointo
: \ ";‘z;i:‘:::::‘ Ko ConteedMant#220
Conardo I
' Pih Bedeie Fesant HiLooa Costa Certted o
Qowntoan sﬂhﬁfy Watnut Credk g
s A\?%o
BASATHaR @ swes memr sommmmws

T SUD BRI e sonm mmnnen
120 310k bnd Gty Contes

SANFRANGARCO )
\, Lake Marato EASTHAY

5 e

CavoVatero DublinPleasantono
L 2 ArrerTFiisenIEsaly
West Cublioy
Haye i PremseaieQ

outh Mayward@ oy o o L

DutdenFmprprton. Daly Oy Lise

Sy S0 Traniseo
£% faternations: Aliport ($F0)

—ew o e
e

PENINSULA

" san sose

Pt et Beva FEFIESA, vt wivn Bt v

On the main trunk of the BART system, from the Oakland Wye to Daly City, BART currently operates a
maximum of 23 trains per hour in the peak direction. Train lengths vary, but currently average 8.9 cars
per train in the peak. Between Oakland and San Francisco, the trains are crowded, and ridership is
growing. As the system expands and as the core continues to attract development, further increases in
ridership are expected.



Attachment A

BART is proposing a package of strategic investments that will increase capacity between San Francisco
and Oakland by more than 30 percent. The Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project will allow BART to
operate up to 30 ten-car trains per hour on the existing system, maximizing throughput in the most
heavily used part of its system. The package includes four elements: additional vehicles, Phase 2 of the
Hayward Maintenance Complex, a communications-based train control system, and additional traction
power.

306 Additional Railcars. In order for BART to achieve a regular schedule of 28-30 ten-car trains through
the corridor, BART will require a total fleet size of 1,081 vehicles. BART currently has 775 new rail
vehicles on order, which will allow us to completely replace our aged fleet of 669 vehicles and to expand
the fleet by 106. When this order is completed, BART will need 306 more vehicles to get to the total
requirement of 1,081.

Of the 306 additional cars required, 252 are needed for BART to operate 28-30 ten-car trains per hour
on the four lines (Red, Blue, Green and Yellow) that operate through the Transbay Tube. The remaining
54 are to increase capacity on the Orange Line (which does not operate through the Transbay Tube), to
increase our ready reserve fleet, and to increase our spare ratio to the industry standard.

Hayward Maintenance Center, Phase 2. The current storage capacity across BART’s yards and tail tracks
is 893 vehicles. To accommodate the additional 306 new vehicles, BART intends to expand the Hayward
Maintenance Complex (HMC) to provide storage for 25 ten-car trains, or 250 additional vehicles. The
yard will be constructed with access to the existing yard and electrified such that it may serve as a fully
operational vehicle storage facility. Although the HMC is several miles from the Transbay Corridor, as
defined, this is the only practical site to store the additional cars that are part of the Transbay Core
Capacity Project. The HMC Phase 2 project has already been through independent CEQA and NEPA
processes, and is not included in the CEQA approval being sought as part of the Statutory Exemption,
but is listed in this attachment so that a complete description of the project is included.

Train Control Modernization Project (Communications-Based Train Control). To achieve the shorter
headways needed to operate 28 regularly-scheduled trains per hour through the Transbay Tube and to
allow 30 trains per hour capability, BART will replace its existing train control systems with a new
Communications Based Train Control System. BART has developed an eight-phase implementation
program that will begin by testing CBTC equipment on the existing test track adjacent to the HMC. Once
the CBTC equipment has been sufficiently proven on test tracks, BART will implement CBTC along the
mainline tracks starting from the system’s endpoint in Millbrae and expanding north into downtown San
Francisco, through the Transbay Tube, and into the East Bay, extending to Richmond, Pittsburg-Bay
Point, Dublin/Pleasanton, and to Berryessa.

In order to achieve higher frequency. service in the peak hour, CBTC is required along the tracks leading
up to and through the Transbay Tube. Once CBTC phases 1 through phase 4 and a portion of phase 5
have been implemented, frequencies can be increased in the Transbay Corridor. The scope of the CBTC



Attachment A

project includes installation of lineside equipment within BART’s existing right-of-way throughout the
entire system.

Traction Power Substations. BART has conducted traction power simulations to assess the power
requirements associated with operating 28-30 regularly-scheduled ten-car trains through the Transbay
Tube per hour. The simulation assumed 30 trains per hour, and included simulations of various delay
scenarios that would lead to bunched trains, providing a safety factor or contingency in the analysis. It
also assumed the electrical profile of BART’s new vehicles as well as the communications-based train
control system necessary to operate trains this frequently. The simulation revealed specific areas along
BART’s mainline where the traction power requirements exceed the capacity available from BART’s
existing traction power system. Five sites have been identified for new substations (Figure 2):

Richmond - RYE Gap Breaker Conversion

Pleasant Hill - David Ave and Minert Road

Oakland — near MacArthur station on 34" Street

Downtown San Francisco - Civic Center Station (West Concourse Level)

Downtown San Francisco - Montgomery Station (Center of Station Concourse Level)

vk W

Figure 2: General Location of Additional TPSS Substations

o Pittsburg/Bay Pointe

WAL G

. « Dublin/Pleasanton e

:
i ~

Hn ) S
Millbraeo oy Ty

-
Fremont o

Although two of these sites, Richmond and Pleasant Hill, are outside that part of the system where
demand exceeds capacity, added power is needed at these points in the system in order for BART to
operate the added service through the Transbay Tube at the higher frequencies. Four alternate sites
have been identified in case one or more of these five sites proves to be unfeasible.



Attachment A

The three locations in the East Bay are all within existing BART or Caltrans right-of-way and are at-grade
locations. The two sites in San Francisco are located below grade within existing BART stations, and
include two new required emergency vents per station. BART will build these vents to conform to
current code, which allows these vents to be built at-grade within the sidewalk right-of-way above the

stations.

BART is also undertaking a major program to replace and upgrade the existing traction power system.
While this program will increase the amount of power available for train operation, it is not considered
to be part of the Core Capacity Project.




San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)

As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME)

1 Qcaos Access Coordinator

AFSCME, Local 3993

000019 Asst”L'ééistics Program Manager )

MC215  Auto & Equip Maint Supv

AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Local 3993

I}C1’2AQ Data Base Administrator
QC216

11 000021 Fac/Uii Location Coordinator

 AFSCME, Local 39

~ AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Local 3993

.. AFSCME, Local 3993
AFSCME, Local 3993

__AFSCME, Local 3993

18 FC282 Liability Risk Analyst

20 FC205 Manager of Time and Labor Adm

22 000023  Mgr of Access Progra ms

AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Logal 3923

. AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Local 39

_AFSCME, Local 39

'AFSCME, Local 3993

~ AFSCME, Local 3993

...AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Local 3993

AFSCME, Local 3093

AFSCME, Local 3993

$92,605.94 $120, 387 72

60 VCOS1

62 UCI9  SrlogisticsSupy

BART Compensation and Analytics

__AFSCME, Local 3993

Page 10f 14

O\

$87,347.60 $113,551.88

$92,605.94 $120,387.7

Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

63 VCO82  SrMarketing Rep AFSCME, Local 3993 $92,605.94 $120,38

AFSCME, Local 3993

 AFSCME, Local 3993

__ SrSystems Prograi . AFSCME, Local 3993

SrTime & Labor Admin Analyst AFSCME, Local 3993

BART Compensation and Analytics . Page 2 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Amalgamated Transit Union (ATU) : )
80 CB190 Administrative Technician- ATU ATU, Local 1555 036 $59,166.43 $69,607.62

$86,658 42
495274719

Time & Labor Admin AnalystATU A

Train Operator - PT _ATU, Local 1555

1

101 o175 Transportation Clerk U ATUlocal 1555 T 021 5643602 $66,395.47
BART Compensation and Analytics Page 3 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

BART Police Managers Assn

BART Police Manag
ce Managgrs Assn

BART Police Managers Assn

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 4 of 14 . Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

: b Title
BART Police Officers’ Association (BPOA)
109 PEO76 Community Services Officer

BART Police Officers Assn ) 027 $49,734.26 $61,085.44

BART Police Officers Assn

$61,979.01

045
e 088

778 $75,057.01

$72,436.00

112 PE115

114 PE129
11
116 PE131

BART 'Pélice Offic{efs Assn

CSrPoliceOfficer  BARTPoliceOfficersAssn 788 $92087.42 $94,355.04

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 5 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule {Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Non-Repre;;nte Employees and Board Appointed Officers )
117 OF050 ACTO. Central Control Non-Represented Employees N11  $116,749.40 $180,9

nistréﬁve Sé&retary -NR Non-Represented Employees

122 000046  Architect Nonﬁepresented Employees
Assouate General
Asst Admin Analyst NR Non-Represented Employees

Asst Chief; ‘E‘rﬁployee Relations Non-Represented Employees

Asst Controﬁgr

N14_ $15645248 $242,505.03
Nia 315645248

N14  $156,452.48 5242, 505

NO9

Non-Represented Employees N13

Non-Represented Employees . N10

Non-Represented Employees o NO6 $87,120.03 $135,

N0O9 $105,894.61 $164, 139 13
147 LF115 "~ Attorney il B ¢ .. N10$111,189.47 5172
148 CA116 """ Benefits Assistant | - PT Non—Represé?{tedﬁl}Employees 020 $55 0449156525002 )
021

031

Benefits Asst Il Non-Represented Employees

N14
N13

;is%MM)gEQZS Chnef lnformatlon Officer*
‘ 084 C
154 EFOS0 CF
155 RS Chi
156 000094 Chie
157 SF200

_5156,452.48 $242,
$135 152.38 $209,488. 56

Non-Represented Employees

Non-Represented Employees N3

N12

"NOS

$79,020.35  $122,483 33

Civil Rights Officer Il NO4

$75,258.09 $116,651.17

Clerk - NR/PT

010 $48137.02 $56,92045 "

,139.13

Community Outreach Specialis
Computer Systems Engineer

NOS  $79,020.35 $122,483.33

N2 $68,260.23 $105,805

Contracggpeciakist I

176 XF142

Dept Mgr Coiﬁmunication N

178 XF117 _Non-Represented Employees

Dept Mgr Customer Service

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 6 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District-
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

180 XF120  Dept Mgr Human Resources Non-Represented Employees ) N12  $122,588.66 $190,013.37

:1;}3 XF132 Dept Mgr Marketing & Research

185 FFO95

'190 XF128 ~ DeptMgr Planning
191 XF135 Dept Mgr Procureme

192 000027 Dept Mgr Property Development

194 XF106  Dept Mgr Risk Management ~ Non-Represe N10 5111,18947
N S

N3 813515238 S

T N1a

N2 81

NI3 613515238

N1

No8  5100,851.84 51
N03  $71,67337
$79,020.35

epresented Employees

epresented Employees 081

N14  $156,452.48 $
NO3  $71,673.37

GV $360,76185

N12  $122,588.66
N12  $122,588.66

Ni2 ‘siéz,ssaﬁﬁ;.ﬁ};;

N12  $122,588.66

229 EF107 ©
230 MF807

239 EF10e B Sl — Non- LT 12 €135 58666 €190.013.57

241 HF144  HRInfoSystemsAnalyst  Non-Represented Employees  NO6  $87,120.03 $135,037.58

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 7 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

243 000062 Human Resources Program Mngr

245 000042 Independent P

248 FF260 Iinformation Systems Auditor

250 CF105  Intermediate Clerk - NR
252 FF251
255 CF201

ek Gha0s P i
257 EF400

Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)

As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

NO9

“'NO2

$105,894.61

$68,260.23

NO4

031

020

~ $87,120.03 $13
679,020.35
$55,044.91
$75,258.09

$55,976.34

036

258 HF122

259 HF123

262 000077
264 ZF200

266 EF240

269 000081  Mgrof Accred Police Svcs

:271 FF116  Mgrof Capitaﬁrojecggontrol

273 OF120  Mgr of Central Suppo

27 EFZZS Megr of Civil & Structural Eng

:276 000008  Mgr of Communications

j278 EF119 Mgr of Computer Sys Engineer

280 UF225

281 FF121

_Mgrof Engmeer Safety
Mer of Ente
Mgr of Env Compllance

288 SF111
289 000014
290 SF140

292 FF290 ‘Mgr of Fleet and Capacity Ping

fGrant Dev & Reporting

) &EngATech Trng
302 TF241

304 KF200 M

BART Compensation and Analytics

gr of Marketing, Capitol Corr

$71,673.

_NO2

$68,260.23

Noa
N08

NO8

N9

$75,25809 51
1$100,851.84

$100,851.84 $1

$105,894.61

N10

wos

NO8

“NO8

NO3 ...

$105,894.61
5}111,189.47

$105,894.61

$100,851.84

5100,851.84 31

.2105,894.61 31

Non-Represented Employees

Page 8 of 14

Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

306 FF125. N

3
309 QF115

Mgr of ﬁﬁrchasing _Non-Represented Employees
E _Non-Represented Employees
313 TF230  Mgrof Reliability Engineer Non-Represented Employees
314 EF159 s

Mgr of Right of Way Services

Mgr of Security Programs Non-Represented Employggs

Non-Represented Employees

. Non-Represented Employees
Non-Represented Erﬁg!g 1

... Non-Represented Emp| . Nog

325 EF236 “Non-Represented Employees N0 $111,189.47

3 lon-Rep N0 $111,189.47

N09_$105,894.61 $164,139.13

I\ﬁm~Repr‘g§g;\vtgc‘iugr~nwployge;s

N1

Outreach Recruiter

Personnel Analyst |

339 PF110 Police Chief*

341 AF222  Principal Admin Analyst - NR NO7  $91,475.20 $141788 10
3 prir e : 4 $156322.31
3 i il Engl oo, NonRepresented Employees

344 EFOS0 T "Non-Represented E

345 EF2 '

346 UF230

348 EF502

349 FF301 P P

3 _Non-Represented Employees
351 EF271 . Non-Represented Employees

353 EF259 R . NO8  $100,85184

354 TF256 T No8 510085
355 AF234 . NO7  $91,475.20

356 SF129

358 EF279
NO8  $100,851.84

NO9  $105,894.61

363 000018 P
NO9  $105,894.61

365 000080
3
367 EF230

ProjectMegr _Non-Represented Employees NO9 $105,894.61 $164139.13

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 9 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

369 KF175 Rail Svs Compl Officer.Capitol R plo) » ) $91 ,A475.20 $141,788 10

371 EF252 Rail Vehicle Project Mgr

373 EF142

380 EF251  Seismic Engineer Mgr

Non- Represgg d:Employees $79 020 35 $122 48
__Non-Represented Employees $55,976.34 566 39

387 000089 SrCompensation Analyst

388 EF138 SrCompu
389 5,5259 _SrConstrt

390 EF265 sr Electrlcal Engineer

géMZWHFlm SrEmployee Dev Spec;;}ist
394 EFS01  SrEngineer

396 FF138  SrFinanci
3 Sr Intg{pal Auditor

399 EF270 Sr Mechanical Engineer

400 HF155 Sr Personnel
401 EF238 Sr Quahty Engmeer

422 000087
423 'HF133 Supv Hurman Resources Programs -Repre NO8

NO7

430 EF165  TrainControl Engineer " 'Non-Represented Employees N05$7902035$122483

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 10 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule {Noted by Bargaining Unit}
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

“ Non-Represented Employees $111,189.47 $172,345.32
432 OF080 __ Transportation OperationsMgr o4 39.13
433 TF233 Vehicle Systems Engineer b ploy NOS  $79,02035 $122,483.33
* g/aSSIﬁcations are elgible to receive Management Ilricentive Pay of $4,800 annually.

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 11 of 14

Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

436 FA210 Accounting Analyst
437 FA215 | Acount
438 AA200 _ Admi

036 $53,249.66

SESU,ut:ocal 1021 - Professional Chapter

SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance
SWETJ Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance

459 FA245

462 CG100

464 MA120

, S11  $74,080.92 $96,837.84
466 1105 » 031350,

321 $63,984.13 $83,63950

469 000064
471 UA215

473 CA120

476 VAL10

478 1A140 SEIU, qug} 101

481 MA313
482 000078
483 MAzas

485 000034

488 MAS30

495 MAS50__ FireProtection Worker " " 'SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance 301 $63,084.13 _$83

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 12 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

__Gov&Comm Relations Spec

Graphch

Grounds Worker

Intermediate Account Clerk » i i e W $45,41285 ) $59,3é3',41“

505 UA120

507 1A160
508 FA275

509 LA115

512 CA110

514 UAL30

515 UAL3S  Ma
516 UA145

Quality Assurance Officer

.
Real Estate Officer

Real Time Programmergrﬂnélyst

Shop Machinist
Shop Welder .

Sr Appl Programmer Analyst
Sr Budget Clerk - SEIU

Sr Clerk - SEIU

Sr Graphic Artist _SEIU, Local 1021 - Professional Chapter

i SEIU Local1021 Clerlcal&

301

Structures Foreworker 021 - Clerical & Maintenance
L~ aintenance
Structures Inspector Asst SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance 201

Structures Welder _SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance 301 _ \.ﬂ:ﬂsééfﬁ%;l%wA.M$,§§&§9-56'

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 13 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Bargaining Unit)
As of July 1, 2016
ATTACHMENT A

560 000036 Structures
561 EA31S  SurveyTech ;Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance 091 _
. : . menanee . 2
...B18

e

I&Mamtenancev; 141

- SE!U Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance 121

SEIU, Local 1021 - Professional Ehggter

SEIU, Local li)ri‘lkyjfrofessional ChaR

SEIU, Local 1021 - Professional Chapter

ime and LabbwrMAdmin Analyst SEIU, Local 1021 - Professional Chapter

577MA64O TracquuipmentOpérﬁator - SEIU, Local 1021 - ClencalV& Maintenanc
578 MA645 Track Foreworker

579 MAG55  Track Welder

SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance
581 000022 Tra e .
582 MA720__ Train ¢ jcTech ... SEWU,Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance
583 MA725 ... SEIU,Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance

584 CAL65 - " SEIU, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance

58 CA159 1 (
5 Trans:t Vehicle Electromc . SEIY, Local 1021 - Clerical & Maintenance
Trans:t Vehlcle Mechanlc K lerical & Maintenan
_Transit vehicle Mechanic - PT
) ‘M Trouble Deék Data Sp i

595 TA130

Warrant); ;xdministrato[‘_wﬁ_" 22
97.38 $87,44757

598 TA311  WebPageSpecialist  SEIU, Local 1021 - Profess

BART Compensation and Analytics Page 14 of 14 Data as of: 7/1/2016






El

: How are we doing?

Quarterly Service Performance Review
First Quarter, FY 2017
July - September, 2016

Engineering & Operations Committee
November 17, 2016





SUMMARY CHART 1st QUARTER FY 2017

LEGEND:

Goal not met by more than 5%

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE
LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL | STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS

Average Ridership - Weekday 432,002 447,264 NOT MET 434,495 434,003 432,002 447,264 NOT MET
Customers on Time |

Peak 90.00% 95.00%| NOT MET - 91.20% 90.35% 90.00% 95.00%| NOT MET

Daily 91.97% 95.00%| NOT MET 92.74% 91.78% 91.97% 95.00%| NOT MET
Trains on Time |

Peak 85.84% N/A N/A ] 88.29% 87.34% 85.84% N/A N/A

Daily 88.24% 92.00%| NOTMET [ | 89.43% 88.39% 88.24% 92.0%| NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput |

AM Peak 98.71% 97.50% MET 98.42% 96.19% 98.71% 97.50% MET

PM Peak 99.72% 97.50% MET 99.39% 95.87% 99.72% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 596 579 MET 577 582 596 579 MET
Mean Time Between Service Delays 5,179 4,000 MET 5,148 4,551 5,179 4,000 MET
Elevators in Service [ |

Station 98.50% 98.00% MET 98.63% 98.83% 98.50% 98.00% MET

Garage 97.60% 98.00%| NOT MET 96.00% 98.37% 97.60% 98.00%| NOTMET | |
Escalators in Service [ |

Street 91.40% 95.00%| NOT MET 87.37% 94.57% 91.40% 95.00%| NOTMET | |

Platform 96.67% 96.00% MET 95.87% 95.70% 96.67% 96.00% MET
Automatic Fare Collection [ |

Gates 99.12% 99.00% MET 99.43% 99.13% 99.12% 99.00% MET

Vendors 95.92% 95.00% MET 96.02% 95.30% 95.92% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.08 1.00 NOT MET 1.11 1.74 1.08 1.00] NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.029 0.08 MET 0.013 0.033 0.029 0.08 MET
Traction Power 0.12 0.20 MET 0.19 0.22 0.12 0.20 MET
Track 0.88 0.30| NOT MET 0.03 0.15 0.88 0.30] NOT MET
Transportation 0.43 0.50 MET 0.70 0.47 0.43 0.50 MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.71 2.80] NOT MET 2.73 2.74 2.71 2.80| NOTMET [ |
Environment Inside Stations 2.66 3.00] NOT MET 2.68 2.73 2.66 3.00] NOT MET
Station Vandalism 2.97 3.19| NOT MET 2.99 3.01 2.97 3.19] NOT MET
Station Services 2.92 3.06] NOT MET 2.94 2.97 2.92 3.06] NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 3.09 317 NOTMET [ | 3.09 3.09 3.09 3.17] NOT MET
Train Exterior Appearance 2.86 3.00 NOTMET [ | 2.85 2.90 2.86 3.00] NOT MET
Train Interior Appearance 2.95 3.00] NOTMET [ | 2.94 3.03 2.95 3.00] NOT MET
Train Temperature 3.10 3.12| NOTMET [ | 3.09 3.12 3.10 3.12| NOT MET
Customer Complaints |

Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 7.41 5.07] NOT MET - 6.30 5.77 7.41 5.07] NOT MET
Safety

Station Incidents/Million Patrons 2.05 5.50 MET 3.85 4.70 2.05 5.50 MET

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.59 1.30 MET 0.56 1.01 0.59 1.30 MET

Lost Time Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 8.48 7.50] NOT MET 9.58 9.17 8.48 7.50] NOT MET

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 12.72 13.30 MET 12.04 10.68 12.72 13.30 MET

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.000 0.300 MET 0.050 0.170 0.000 0.300 MET

Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.330 0.500 MET 0.110 0.170 0.330 0.500 MET
Police .

BART Police Presence 2.28 2.50 NOT MET 2.30 2.38 2.28 2.50] NOT MET

Quality of Life per million riders 29.08 N/A N/A [ 40.67 62.17 29.08 N/A N/A

Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.18 2.00 NOT MET 2.28 1.35 2.18 2.00| NOT MET

Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 5.72 8.00 MET 5.93 7.73 5.72 8.00 MET

Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 6.43 5.00f NOT MET 5.95 4.37 6.43 5.00] NOT MET

Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 163 150.00] NOT MET 159 228 163 150.00] NOT MET

Goal not met but within 5% _





v

v

AN

:Howarewe doing? [ FY17 FIrst Quarter Overview...

Six years of ridership growth came to an end, revenue loss requires expenditure
reductions.

Weekday ridership down slightly (-0.5%), weekends down more significantly
(-4.3% and -6.2%).
On-time performance down roughly 1%.

Reliability: Car Computer Control System, Traction Power, Transportation met;
Train Control and Track not met.

Availability: Gates, Vendors, Station Elevators, Platform Escalators and Cars
met; Street Escalators and Parking Garage Elevators not met.

Passenger Environment: four Station indicators worse and goal not met; four
Train indicators improved but goal not met.

Customer complaints up.





: How are we doing?

Average Weekday Trips

490,000
480,000
470,000
460,000
450,000
440,000
430,000
420,000
410,000
400,000
390,000
380,000
370,000

v'Total ridership decreased by 1.3% compared to same quarter last year

T Customer Ridership

/

Aﬁé\w(z

N~

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar AprilMay June July Aug Sept

—&— Results

e G 0al

v" Average weekday ridership (432,002) down 0.5% from same quarter last

year

v" Core weekday ridership down by 0.4% from same quarter last year
v SFO Extension weekday ridership down by 1.3% from same quarter last

year

v’ Saturday and Sunday down by 4.3% and 6.2%, respectively, over same

quarter last year

v Over

all, ridership 6% below budget

3






. How are we doing? [  ON-T1Me Service - Customer

Date
1 12-Aug-16
2 19-Sep-16
3 26-Aug-16
4 26-Aug-16
5  23-Aug-16
6  23-Aug-16

Time
0416

0538

0722

0513

1628

1332

—IResults
—_— G oal

100%0
z
§ 90% ;——/ I \V/
o
)
[&]
= 80% -
)
n
(D)
=
= 70%
<
O
6020
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept
v' 91.97%, 95.00% goal not met; down 0.77%
Destination  Location Cause

N-B/S-B B.Park I-Lock Ground Wire Touching 3rd-Rail Causing Sparks/Smoke) (MUX Equipment Impaired/Fuses EQUIP

Kept Blowing Every Time They Were Replaced) (Service Truncated)

Northbound Balboa Park  MUX (Shorted Circuit) (False Occupancy)(0538-1853) Required) (Manual Operation EQUIP
Required) (Multiple Cranks in Place/Renewal Project/Ref.; 0405)
N-B/S-B Fruitvale PG&E Power Outage (480 VAC)(0722-1316) (MUX Equipment Impaired/Loss of Speed PG&E

Codes & Routing) (Congestion in the Oakland Wye/Also Ref.: 0513)

Southbound E.C.D. Norte MUX (Flashing) (Multiple False Occupancies)(0614-2311) (Manual Operation Required) EQUIP

(Lightning Arrester/Shorting Condition)

S-B/N-B K&ALines PG&E Power (Loss of 3rd-Rail Power)(1628-1903) (MUX Equipment Impaired/Speed PG&E

Restriction Required)

N-B/S-B W. Oakland BPD Hold (Vandalism Suspect)(1332-1506) (Patrons Striking Car & Station Windows
Golf Club) (Two Trains Ran Through)

4

With PEOPLE

497

86

72

62

53





: How are we

On-Time Service - Train

doing?

10020

9020

8020

7020

6020

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

< On-Time Service - Traln

1\ il

v’ 88.24%, 92% goal not met; down 1.19%

Late trains by category:
1.

No kWb

8.

Misc.(other)(patron loading, passenger transfer,
congestion, multi-cause delay, person on trackway,

weather) 1,299
Police 776
Train Control 602
Wayside Maintenance Work 418
Revenue Vehicle 394
Vandalism 226
Sick Passenger 224
Operations 201

late trains
late trains
late trains
late trains
late trains
late trains
late trains
late trains

—3 Results

— G oal

4880 Total Late Trains

26.6%
15.9%
12.3%
8.6%
8.1%
4.6%
4.6%
4.1%

v' 51.7% of all late trains attributable to non-BART equipment/personnel causes

5





. How are we doing? [ \Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

2 50
=
= 4.5
© 4.0
|_
= 35
= 30 C_JResults
8 25
8 2 0 _
'3 . —@Goal
— 15 4
\/ R —
2 1.0
=
S 05 - m
0 00

Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v Goal not met — Actual 1.08/ Goal 1.00
» Improvement Over Same Quarter Last Year (1.68): 0.60
» Improvement Over Last Quarter (1.11): 0.03
= Two Major Delay Events:

» August 26 at 0513 Hours, 62 Trains Delayed — R50 A Mux flashing false occupancies from
shorted arrestor; no access to aerial until Blanket.

> September 19, 0538 Hours, 86 Trains Delayed — M80 D Mux flashing false occupancies
from debris in Mux box; no access to aerial until Blanket.

v Continuing progress in challenging/critical area
6





How are we doing? [ Computer Control System

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

1.0
0.9
0.8

0.7
0.6 '\
05 /

04 /1

EJResults

e 0al

02 / @/\

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v" Goal met






: How are we doing? :l Tl’aCtIOﬂ Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,
Third Rail Trips, Substations,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

2.5

2.0

1 Results

. [\ e
N

0.0 bl > -
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb MarAprilMayJune July Aug Sept

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

v" Goal met

v Initiated Quarterly 3" Rail Inspections (all lines)

v" Traction power distribution system “at risk”
pending delivery of bond projects

8





: How are we doing?

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

] Transportation

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

[ Results

— Goal

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v 0.43; goal met and improved performance






: How are we doing? :[ TraCk

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

0.0

Includes Rail, Track Tie,
Misalignment, Switch,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

—IResults

— G oal

\

]

/

AN

/

)

N

—

v Goal not met

v"One major delay event:

= 8/12/2016 in preparation for M85 weekend outage ground cable was loosened
and not properly secured. It made contact with 3" rail, shorted wayside mux

fuses, resulted in manual operation all day, delayed 497 trains

10

Apr May Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep






-Howare we doing? [ Car Equipment - Reliability

Q)

3

2 7500
- 7000
=

< 6500
2 6000
'E 5500
5 5000
g 4500
Eg 4000
o 3500
= 3000
S 2500
S

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v" Goal met— MTBSD 5,179 hours

11

—Results
e 0al






- Howare we doing? [ Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

Number of Cars

625
600
575
550
525
500
475
450
425
400

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v Goal met — 596 Actual vs. 579 Required

—Results

= Goal

v" Shops are delivering on higher car availability as resourced in last

year’s budget; mild weather helps

v" Able to make unplanned addition to car requirements — all Green Line

trains now scheduled as 10 car trains

12






: How are we doing?

100%0

N V4

\/
NS
95%0 -

C— Active

— G oal

\
90% -
85% -
80%

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb MarAprilMayJune July Aug Sept

v" Goal met, 98.5%

v" Floor and door replacement projects on schedule to be
completed by April 2017

13






: How are we doing?

1 Elevator Availability - Garage

/: il
()/ ]
9596 \ /
20% - \\W/
85% -

80%0

— Results
e GoOal

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar AprilMay June July Aug Sept

v Goal not met — Actual 97.6% / Goal 98% but improved performance
v" Pleasant Hill Garage Elevators continue to be problematic - Project to
upgrade control electronics expected to begin in August 2017

14





: How are we doing?

1 Escalator Availability - Street

100%
7/ =
~ T\ N
90% -
0 \ / \// ——Results
/i\\
— Goal
\
80% - [
— Weighted
Availability
70% -
60%0
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v Goal not met - Actual 91.4%/ Goal 95%
v" Significant 4.6% improvement over last quarter

v" Beginning to see the benefit of a dedicated crew in downtown SF

15






: How are we doing?

v" Several major planned & scheduled jobs initiated to improve
reliability

1 Escalator Availability - Platform
100%
< — T — =T
90% -~
—3Results
— G Ooal
80% -
— Weighted
Availability
70% -
60%0
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept
v' Goal exceeded — 96.67%, improved performance

16






: How are we doing?

100%

AFC Gate Availability

90% -

80% -

—JResults

04l

70% -
60%
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept
v Goal exceeded - 99.12

v' Asset Refresh in full swing- A, L &R lines complete

v Reboot times increased, Station Agent training in progress

17






:;;i,%;%;i%;—;;%nT
-Howare we doingz [ AFC Vendor Availability
100%
e — —
90% -
80% -
70% -
60%
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

—3Results

= G0al

Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v Goal exceeded, 95.92%
v’ Asset Refresh complete on A, L & R lines

18






.Howarewe doing? [  ENVIronment - Qutside Stations

4

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
2.80 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

1

71

FY2016 Qtr1  FY2016Qtr2  FY2016 Qtr3  FY2016 Qtr 4

FY2017 Qtr 1

[ JResults

—Goal

Composite rating of:

BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)

Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.60

2.96
2.66

v Goal not met
v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Walkways/Entry Plazas: 58.5%  Parking Lots: 75.5%

Landscaping Appearance: 62.0%

19






: How are we doing? [&  Environment - Inside Stations

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent 3
3 = Good C—JIResults
3.00 = Goal 273 2,73
>~ only Fair 270 2|68 266 | __ ol
1 =Poor
2 |
1
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1
Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%) 2.81
Other Station Areas (20%) 2.60
Restrooms (10%) 2.17
Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.37

v" Goal not met

v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Platform: 70.0% Other Station Areas: 58.9%
Restrooms: 38.9% Elevators: 49.3%

20





: How are we doing? :l Station Vandalism

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent ——Results
3.19 = Goal 3
3 = Good 3lo1 3.04 3/00 2|99 2(97
2 = Only Fair —Goal
1 = Poor

2 |

1

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Station Kept Free of Graffiti

v Goal not met
v’ 76.3% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

21





4 = Excellent
3.06 = Goal
3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

: How are we doing? :[ StatiOn SerViCeS

4
3 JResults
2197 2.07 2,95 2/94 2092 | —Goal
2 B
1
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Composite rating of:
Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.88
Brochures Availability (35%) 3.00

v Goal not met
v Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Agents: 73.5% Brochures: 78.2%

22





Howarewe doingz [ TraiN P.A. Announcements

4
Ratings guide: 3
4 = Excellent | ——Results
3.17 = Goal 3/09 3.08 313 3109 3{09
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair —Goal
1 = Poor 2

1
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.06
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.01
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.19

v" Goal not met

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Arrivals: 77.9% Transfers: 75.8%
Destinations: 83.7%

23





: How are we doing?

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3.00 = Goal

3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

=1 Train Exterior Appearance

C—JResults

—Goal

4
3
2190 2.89 2.88 285 2186
2 |
1
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal not met
v’ 74.4% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

24






Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
3.00 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

: How are we doing? :l Traln InterIOr Cleanllness

4

3 —JResults

303 3.00 2195 2|94 2195
—Goal

2 i

1

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.70
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.33

v" Goal not met
v’ Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Cleanliness: 63.8%  Graffiti-free: 91.3%

25





: How are we doing? |

Train Temperature

——JResults

= Goal

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent E— —
3.12 = Goal 3
3=Good 3li2 316 317 309 3l10
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

2 _

Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train
1
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v" Goal not met

v' 82.1% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

26






AR R PERATIONS Iy _
: How are we doing? _| CUStomer Complalnts
14
" > Complaints Per 100,000 Customers
=
% . —JResults
S 8 // \\ o
o
S sl N Y ~___ | —Goal
- e \ /
& N /
2 ]
0

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v’ Total complaints lodged this period increased 270 (12.8%) from last quarter, up 504
(26.9%) when compared with the first quarter FY16.

v Complaints saw increase in the areas of AFC, M&E, Parking, Passenger Information,
Police Services, Policies, Station Cleanliness, Train Cleanliness and Trains.

v’ Decreases occur in Announcements, Personnel and Service. No changes was reflected
in complaints about the Bicycle Program.

v' “Compliments” dropped to 116, down from 139 (one year ago these numbered 140)

27





How are we doing? [1] Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

10

)
c
o 9
<
o 8
c
g 7 —Results
é
*2 0 - Benchmark
Q
© 5
=
— 4 .
c
2
E N %
79 5

l .

0

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal met

28





 How are we doing? [ Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

2 4
o
IS
o ¥
S 3
g C—Results
%
S 2
o e Benchmark
)
=
(«b]
S 1
%
>
0 ‘
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal met

29





 How are we doing? [1] Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/llIinesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

16

14

12

10 C—Results

= Benchmark

BN » oo
! ! !

2 i

Lost Time Injuries/lliness per OSHA rate

0
FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal not met
v' Sprains and strains are the most common reported injury
v’ ~70% of employees reporting injuries have reported injuries previously

30





: How are we doing? | /] Em p I Oyee Safety

OSHA Recordable Injuries/llinesses/OSHA rate

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llIinesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

24

20

16

12

C—Results

——Benchmark

8,

4

0

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal met

31






 How are we doing? [ Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1.000
0.900
0.800
0.700

0.600
0.500 —Benchmark

C—Results

0.400
0.300
0.200
0.100 \

0.000 i

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v" Goal met — No Incidents for this quarter

32





e S PFRATIONS w3
: How are we doing? :[ Operati ng Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

1.5
%
S
S 10
E C—Results
g essmBenchmark
% 0.5
E

0.0

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1
v" Goal met

33





: How are we doingr | /] BART POI ice Presence

4
Ratings guide: 3 I Results
4 = Excellent
3 =Good — G oal
2.50 = Goal
2 = Only Fair 22438 2.38 229 2.80 228
1 = Poor

1
FY2016 Qtr FY2016 Qtr FY2016 Qtr FY2016 Qtr FY2017 Qtr
1 2 3 4 1

Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:
Stations (33%) 2.23
Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.38
Trains (33%) 2.24

v Goal not met

v Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Stations: 41.4% Parking Lots/Garages: 48.1%
Trains:  41.4%

34





: How are we doing? |

Crimes per Million Trips

250

200

150

100

50

(0]

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY 2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

Quality of Life*

O Results

\M\

v Quality of Life incidents are down from the last quarter, and down

from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,

Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

35






Crimes per Million Trips

: How are we doing? :l Crimes AgainSt PerSOnS

(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

[ Results

— Goal

o

FY2016 Otr 1 FY2016 OQtr 2 FY2016 OQOtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal not met

v Crimes against persons are down from the last quarter, and up from the
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

36






‘Howare we doing? [ Auto Theft and Burglary

Crimes per 1000 Parking Spaces

12

10

—1Results

-— Goal

2%

o

FY 2016 OQtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 OQtr 3 FY 2016 OQtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v Goal met

v The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter, and down from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year.

37






: How are we doing?

Response Time (in Minutes)

10

0

1 Average Emergency Response Time

—Results

Goal

FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4 FY2017 Qtr 1

v’ The Average Emergency Response Time goal was not met for the quarter.

38






300
250
200
150
100
50
O

Total Quarterly Bike Thefts

FY2016
Qtr 1

 How arc we doing? [ Bike Theft

—JResults

— Goal

FY2016 FYZ2016 FY2016

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4

v’ Goal not met
v’ 163 bike thefts for current quarter, up 4 from last quarter and up from the

*

corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

FY2017

The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which

resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3.

39






		Quarterly Service Performance Review�First Quarter, FY 2017�July - September, 2016

		Slide Number 2

		Customer Ridership

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Track 

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Slide Number 19

		Environment - Inside Stations

		Station Vandalism

		Station Services

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Exterior Appearance

		Train Interior Cleanliness

		Train Temperature

		Customer Complaints

		Slide Number 28

		Slide Number 29

		Slide Number 30

		Slide Number 31

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Slide Number 35

		Slide Number 36

		Slide Number 37

		Average Emergency Response Time

		Slide Number 39








BART Station Access Policy:
Draft Performance Measures &
4-Year Work Plan

BART Board of Directors
November 17, 2016





Agenda

e Performance Measures
e 4-Year Work Plan
e Next Steps





BART Station Access Policy

oo Goals

A. Safer, Healthier,

G FEENEr. Advance the region’s excellent customer experience,

safety, public health, and greenhouse including on the first and last mile of

gas (GHG) and pollution-reduction the trip to and from BART stations.
goals.

D. Better Experience.

Be a better neighbor, and strive for an

E. Equitable Services.

Invest in access choices for all riders,
particularly those with the fewest
choices.

B. More Riders. investin

station access to connect more riders
cost effectively, especially where and
when BART has available capacity.

F. Innovation and
Partnerships. sean

innovation leader, and establish

C. More Productive
and Efficient. Manage

access investments, programs, and durable partnerships with
current assets to achieve goals at the municipalities, access providers, and
least cost. technology companies.

BART Planning, Development & Construction 2





PITTSBURG/  PITTSBURG

Station Access Policy Implementation Key SAYPONT  CONTR amock

NORTH CONCORD / /"’:-’— D m—

Station Access Typology Map AT @
— STATION TYPE — @ CONCORD

RICHMOND
o, _ 7
AUTI{_)Ezf.. - ) EL CERRITO DEL NORTE @ rieasanT HILL
‘ £L cerriTo pLaza @ -
. Urban NORTH @ wawnur creek
. . BERKELEY
@ Uurban with Parking . ORINDA ®
DOWNTOWN BERKELEY @@ @ LAFAVETTE
@ Balanced Intermodal [ /
ashey @ @
Intermodal - Auto Reliant V ROCKRIDGE
MACARTHUR @
' @ Auto Dependent I
MORE @ 197TH STREET / OAKLAND
AUTO SHARE WEST

. OAKLAND CITY CENTER /
OAKLAND 12TH STREET

Station Under Construction EMBARCADERO ._—-—— »
. MONTGOMERY sT. _ 4 g FRUITVALE
. Airport LAKE \
POWELLST. 4 MERRITT
() COLISEUM /
cvic cenTer & @ OAKLAND AIRPORT
Current @ \
type ¥ i ® SAN LEANDRO
16TH ST. MISSION () oak @
WEST DUBLIN /
CASTRO b\ EasANTON
— ,:Spn‘aﬂﬂnﬂf 24TH ST MISSION | @) —— VALLEYﬁ o ®
e e
P GLEN PARK 4 h(- DUBLIN /
D D PLEASANTON
BALBOA PARK & HAYWARD
Note: To be updated every five years, in coordination .
with Station Profile Survey data I | @ SOUTH HAYWARD
DALY CITY @
) \,_' UNION CITY
COLMA 4 PR : \
g . FREMONT
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO ® \ s @ sFo i ] \
» MILLBRAE WARM SPRINGS/

’ SOUTH FREMONT

b MiLPITAS

@ D BERRYESSA





BART Station Access Policy

txll Performance Measures

Performance
Measures will:

[ Station Access Policy }

. Inform work plan &
resource needs

. Inform future board
actions

[ Performance J
Measures

. Demonstrate
effectiveness achieving
policy objectives

Work Plan

—

Implement Work
Plan Tasks






BART BART Station Access Policy
ool Access Mode Share Targets (home-based)

2025 TARGET

2008 ACCESS 5015 ACCESS ACCESS MODE SHARE

MODE SHARE MODE SHARE*

i i A e
U,

Active Access: Walk, Bike
Shared Mobility: Transit, Shuttle, TNC, Drop-Off

Drive & Park: Drive Alone, Carpool

*Preliminary 2015 Station Profile Survey Data 5





BART BART Station Access Policy
Four Year Work Plan

Four Year Overview: Focus on identifying and
implementing projects that meet policy objectives.

Plan, Innovate & Partner
Invest & Implement .

Manage & Assess






BART Station Access Policy

Four Year Work Plan

e Plan, Innovate and Partner
. Plan for systemwide access mode shift to reduce drive alone rates

. Ped/Bike Network analysis, eBART Corridor Access Study, Update
Bicycle Capital Plan

. Identify intermodal upgrades (Multimodal Access Design Guidelines)
. Partner with interested stakeholders to improve access to the BART system
. Ongoing partnerships with local jurisdictions and agencies, improve

internal collaboration, including advocacy in local planning efforts and
partnering to support local initiatives

. Plan all BART facilities to be accessible to all users

. Develop Districtwide Accessibility Program Plan, Multimodal Access
Design Guidelines, Curb Management Guidelines, pilot programs





BART BART Station Access Policy
Four Year Work Plan

 Invest and Implement

. Invest in the pedestrian and bicycle network, on and off BART property

. Identify funding and implement projects identified in planning and
partnering efforts

J Invest in transit connections

. Pursue next steps on AC/BART Joint Fare Study Pilot, Implement
identified intermodal improvements

. Prioritize station access investments that support reverse peak travel
. Consider in all Work Plan elements
. Invest in strategic parking resources
. Focus on management —i.e. Carpool program, real-time info, shared

parking, update parking policy; Strategic expansion





BART Station Access Policy

Four Year Work Plan

e Manage and Assess

. Manage existing assets
. Start with an inventory of existing assets
. Regularly collect station access data

. Continue working with MTC on Station Profile Study

. Use Performance Measures to assesssuccess of Access Policy and
work plan tasks





BART TOD Program

b Next Steps

e Adopt Performance Measures—12/1/2016
e Finalize work plan and implement

e Report to Board every two years on progress

10





		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		BART Station Access Policy�Performance Measures 

		BART Station Access Policy�Access Mode Share Targets (home-based)

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Slide Number 9

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11




BART Board of Directors: Station Access Policy Draft Performance Measures

November 17, 2016

Policy Goal Intent # Performance Measures Baseline 2025 Target
A. Safer, Demonstrate effectiveness of shifting ~ Al. Home-based access mode-share e Active Access: 44%* e Active Access: 50%
Healthier, more riders to greener & healthier e Shared Mobility: 27%* e Shared Mobility: 25%
Greener modes e Drive & Park: 29%* e Drive & Park: 25%
Evaluate: 1) station access safety and A2. Decline in collisions within % mile radius of stations, TBD Zero fatalities or serious injuries consistent with
2) success of off-property investments normalized by ridership by mode Vision Zero
and advocacy
B. More Riders Demonstrate success at promoting B1. Growth in morning peak exits at stations with PDA place types  From 2005-2015, morning peak exits grew 53% in Downtown San Growth in morning peak hour exits from 2015-
ridership that does not exacerbate including Regional Center (Oakland only), City Center, and Francisco and only 16% in Centers outside San Francisco. 2025 is 10% greater in Centers outside San
peak-period — peak direction crowding Suburban Center, compared to Downtown San Francisco Francisco than in Downtown San Francisco
Manage parking cost-effectively to not B2. Morning peak parking availability ~1% availability systemwide 5% parking availability during the morning peak, by
exacerbate peak period — peak geographic area
direction crowding
C. More Track use of access mode C1. |Increase the productivity of parking spaces Drive and park riders using BART parking lots / parking spaces = 1.1* Increase the ratio of drive and park riders using
Productive & infrastructure BART lots / parking spaces to 1.2
Efficient C2. Secure bike parking availability Spring 2016 occupancy survey found that 2 stations currently have less 10% availability of secure bike parking at each
than 10% secure bike parking availability station
C3. Placeholder for tracking intermodal/curb use and/or quality of TBD TBD — to evolve out of current mode use study
intermodal area
D. Better Preserve parking options for riders D1. Drive-and-park riders that are coming from outside 3-mile 46% of Drive and Park riders are coming from distances of 3 miles or Increase the share of drive-and-park riders that are
Experience coming from farther away, that lack radius greater* coming from outside the 3-mile radius to 50% or
other options greater.
Demonstrate collaboration & D2. Summary of local planning processes with BART participation Current local planning processes with BART participation: 5 planning processes underway annually
coordination with local jurisdictions & that result in projects that improve station access and e Bay Fair TOD Specific Plan
agencies customer experience e Adeline Corridor Plan
e Downtown Oakland Specific Plan
e  City of Dublin Iron Horse Trail Feasibility Study
e Hayward Downtown Specific Plan
E. Equitable Ensure adequate access for people of  E1. Customer satisfaction — rating for “Access for people with Rating of 5.13 (a decline from prior years)** Improve rating by 5% every two years to achieve a
Services all abilities disabilities” rating of 6.5 by 2024
E2. Elevator availability QPR Report for FY2016 4™ Quarter: 98.63% elevator availability (not Station elevators available for patron use 98% of
weighted) the time during revenue service periods (weighted
by high ridership and peak periods)
Ensure investments improve access E3. BART ridership by: e Low-income populations (less than $50,000): 29%** Show ridership growth consistent with or higher
choices for all riders., particularly those e  Low-income populations e Minority populations: 62%** than overall ridership growth
with the fewest choices «  Minority populations e LEP populations: 10%**
e LEP populations e Seniors: 5%**
e Seniors e  People with disabilities: 3%*
e People with disabilities
F. Innovation & Demonstrate innovation through pilot F1 ~ Number of new/innovative pilot programs that expand Current pilot programs underway/planned: 2 pilots annually

Partnerships

programs

opportunities for people to access the BART system

Scoop verifiable carpool program
Beacon navigation system for sight impaired

*Preliminary 2015 Station Profile Data; **2014 Customer Satisfaction Survey





		BART Board of Directors: Station Access Policy Draft Performance Measures                       November 17, 2016




BART Board of Directors: TOD Policy Draft Performance Measures

10-Nov-16

Policy Goal ““ Draft Performance Measures 2025 Target 2040 Vision

Residential Units to be produced on BART property 2,397 7,000 20,000
Neiehborhood / Distit Vit A O::‘;iczfommercial Square Feet to be produced on BART 208,682 1,000,000 4,500,000
- trict Vitalit
A. Complete Communities glg orhoo strict Vitality property
-Mix of Uses and Incomes
A3. Minimum net density of units on BART property Min 75 DU/Acre Systemwide
# Station areas located more than 1 mile from grocery
A4, 9 7 0
store
% Units on BART Property supporting PDA Goal of
B1. 0.8% 7% 23%
80,000 new units (in PDAs with BART Stations) ° ° °
. N -Implement p.|an Bay Ar.ea | B, % Planned jobs (?n BABT Propertty supporting' PDA Goal 0.0% 1.39% 7.2%
B. Sustainable Communities -Improve Regional Quality of Life of 200,000 new jobs (in PDAs with BART Stations)
Strategy -Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions # Catalytic Development Projects (pushing market, using
B3. . p . . 8 total 1 per year 2 per year
(GHG) innovative materials, assembling land, etc)
Regional GHG reduced by TOD on BART t
g, olonal B reduced by IELon Property 82,000 158,000 680,000
(pounds/day)
Estimated Weekday Riders generated from TOD on
C1. y . & . . 3,800 6,000 20,000
- Increase BART ridership BART property (weekend ridership not included)
C. Ridership - Emphasis on off-peak and reverse 33 (All Regional Centers, City
commute . TDM Pr‘ograms established by cities, job ccjenters, 7 16 (All Regional Centers, City Centers, Suburban Centers,
institutions near BART to encourage transit use Centers) . .
Mixed-Use Corridors)
. 1: TBAD (In Progress) .
Capture the value of transit created by . TBAD, Density Bonus, EIFD, VMT . .
. . . . . . 2: Density Bonus for . Successful mechanisms in
D. Value Creation/Value Capture new development for infrastructure, D1. Pilot new finance mechanisms to support transit, TOD . . Impact Fee all piloted near BART .
Community Benefits (El . widespread use
TOD . stations
Cerrito)
. El. Maximum spaces/residential unit 1.47 0.9 average across all BART development
E. Transportation Choice Reduce overall car ownership and
) P vehicle miles traveled (VMT)
E2. Maximum spaces per 1,000 square feet office/retail 1.43 1.6 average across all BART development
# HH Earning less than
F1 No net loss of low income households in BART station $75,000 115,000 Low Income 115,000 Low Income
' areas (1/2 mile) 2009: 108,000 Households Households
2014:115,000
F. Affordability Ensure all incomes can live near transit
F2. # affordable units on BART property 764 2,100 6,000
F3. Share of housing units systemwide that are affordable 32% 30%

BART Planning, Development Construction






TOD Policy: Draft
m Performance Measures
and 4-Year Work Plan

-n!‘ﬁuﬁa

, W&]‘

AR W BE -1

i 5 we “‘?;'_I i . izl
| W i e B g
g i a;{’;- - s
41 : / e ) e uu‘d! n] 2l T ke o e
| 1| !ﬂ“ jl B
' DR | it >

BART Board of Directors BART Planning, Development &
November 17, 2016 Construction Department






Post-Policy Work in Progress

. Performance Targets
. 4-Year Work Plan consistent with Strategic Plan

. TOD Business Process

1

2

3

4. TOD Guidelines for Cities, Developers

5. Affordable Housing Strategy: Funding, Site Prioritization, etc.
6

. Land Use Strategy: Site Prioritization, New Tools for Assembly
+ Financing, etc.

BART Planning, Development & Construction





Agenda

e Land Use and Affordable Housing Strategy — Early
Findings

e Performance Measures + Targets

e 4-Year Work Plan
e Next Steps

BART Planning, Development & Construction





§ T BART TOD Program
oo TOD Policy Vision

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is a
steward of a large scale public investment. This includes real
estate assets essential to BART’s transit operations, and real
estate assets that can be used to catalyze transit-oriented
development in furtherance of BART’s purpose and goals.
BART leverages these opportunities by working in partnership
with the communities it serves in order to implement the
regional land use vision and achieve local and regional
economic development goals. Strengthening the connections
between people, places, and services enhances BART’s value
as a regional resource.

BART Planning, Development & Construction 3





BART TOD Program

b’ Land Use and Affordable Housing Strategy

— Early Findings

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ALLOWABLE ON BART LAND

WITH LAND SET ASIDE FOR OFFICE TO ACHIEVE BART'S RIDERSHIP GOALS

BART land a strategic, yet small
resource in region:

e ~250 Acres of Developable
Land (net)

e Current zoning could yield
e ~20,000 housing units

e ~4.5 million square feet of
office/commercial

 Most critical land asset in : — a0 —
many stations — has potential | &
to catalyze greater change

BART Planning, Development & Construction





FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ALLOWABLE ON BART LAND

WITH LAND SET ASIDE FOR OFFICE TO ACHIEVE BART’S RIDERSHIP GOALS

NORTH CONCORD/

MARTINEZ

RICHMOND

o,

O EL CERRITO DEL NORTE
O EL CERRITO PLAZA
DOWNTOWN
NORTH O ® BERKELEYY

BERKELEY

ASHBY Y
@ ROCKRIDGE

MACARTHUR v/

LAFAYETTE

@ ORINDA

19TH ST/OAKLAND v/

EMBARCADERO V. WesT @ ® T3TH ST/OAKLAND CITY CENTER v/
MONTGOMERY STV @

POWELLSTY @®
CIVIC CENTER/UN PLAZA ¥, @

@ 16TH STMISSION V'

OAKLANDY @
LAKE
MERRITTY O FRUITVALE v/
O COLISEUM v/

@ 24TH STMISSION v/

@ \WALNUT CREEK

PITTSBURG/
BAYPOINTY  PITTSBURG
CENTERY
O ANTIOCH
CONCORD v/

@' pLEASANT HILL/CONTRA COSTA CENTRE v/

GLEN PARK v/
@ 5ALBOAPARKY ‘ SAN LEANDRO v/
OAKLAND @
@ DALY CITY Y INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT (OAK) v FAIR v P
®, COLMA CASTRO WEST DUBLIN/
VALLEY v PLEASANTON Y DUBLIN/
@, SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO HAYWARD ¥ . PLEASANTON v/
@ SANBRUNO
SOUTH HAYWARD
SAN FRANCISCO INTERNATIONAL
@ AIRPORT (SFO)
@ MILLBRAE
UNION CITY Y CD
FREMONT v/
LEGEND IRVINGTON O
o Existing Zoning on BART Land
) WARM SPRINGS/
8 0-09 ) ) » SOUTH FREMONT
£ 1-99 Complementary: Zoning allows for desired densities.
=
5 10 -19.9 . - )
° - Complementary with Conditions: Zoning allows for
g desired densities, but requires conditional approval or more.
< 20.0+
= O Non-Complementary: Zoning does not allow for desired
L densities.
Stations without a zoning rating do not have land for
A Erployment potential development. I
. BART
Housing v Consistent with BART Place Types @ m

November 3,2016





BART TOD Program

b’ Land Use and Affordable Housing Strategy

— Early Findings

) ) HOUSING BUILD-OUT TARGETS

e Three ways to achieve EXISTING, PLANNED AND FUTURE AFFORDABLE AND MARKET-RATE
affordable housing on BART’s HOUSINGUNITS ONBARTLAND
land:

1. 100% affordable at a station

2. Parcels subdivided for side-by-
side developments (affordable
& market)

3. Market rate with 20%
inclusionary (“vertical mixed
income”

e ~6,000 affordable units
e 30% of total units

e Affordable housing subsidy
varies by place, and is
insufficient (discussed later)

BART Planning, Development & Construction





HOUSING BUILD-OUT TARGETS

EXISTING, PLANNED AND FUTURE AFFORDABLE AND MARKET-RATE
HOUSING UNITS ON BART LAND

PITTSBURG/
BAYPOINTY  PITTSBURG
CENTERY
NORTH CONCORD/
[ N @. ny ANTIOCH
Y

MARTINEZ @

CONCORD v

RICHMOND

EL CERRITO DEL NORTE PLEASANT HILL/CONTRA COSTA CENTRE v/
LAFAYETTE
WALNUT CREEK

@ ORINDA

EMBARCADERO v/

MONTGOMERY STV @
POWELLSTY @

CIVIC CENTER/UN PLAZA V@

WEST
OAKLAND Y

FRUITVALE v/

MERRITTY
@ 16TH STMISSION V'

[
@ 24TH STMISSION v/

COLISEUM v/
GLEN PARK v/

BALBOA PARKY/ SAN LEANDRO v/

OAKLAND @

INTERNATIONAL

AIRPORT (OAK) oo caie

WEST DUBLIN/ DUBLIN/
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO PLEASANTON v/ PLEASANTON v/
HAYWARD v/
@ SANBRUNO
SOUTH HAYWARD
SAN FRANCISCO INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT (SFO)
MILLBRAE
UNION CITY Y
FREMONT v/
LEGEND IRVINGTON
T .
5 Status of Housing on BART Land
3 1-99 WARM SPRINGS/ @
o - SOUTH FREMONT
< 100-249 O Existing / Planned
5 250- 499
@
= O Future
S 500 - 999
=
= -
S 1000+ O Both Existing / Planned and Future
B!
[
[a=
M\ Affordable Housing . .
v Consistent with BART Place Types

W' Market Rate Housing yp @ w

November 3,2016





w BART TOD Program
Performance Measures

TOD Program Performance Measures:
e Establish a vision with quantifiable targets by 2040
e Align with Plan Bay Area

e Reflect the array of goals for TOD on and off BART
property

 Lay out the data-driven case for greater investment in
BART’s TOD Program

e Establish an interim target to evaluate progress by 2025
e Growth and investment would be exponential
* Progress updates every 2 years

BART Planning, Development & Construction 8





w BART TOD Program
Performance Measures + Targets

Highlights
A. Complete Communities: Full Build-Out of BART Property by 2040:
20,000 Units, 4.5 million sq. ft. office/commercial

B. Sustainable Communities Strategy: 23% of PDA Housing Growth,
7.2% of PDA Job Growth on BART Land

C. Ridership: Encourage TDM Programs in East Bay Job Centers
D. Value Creation/Capture: Innovative Value Capture tools tested

E. Transportation Choice: Reduce overall car ownership by aiming for
a max of 0.9 car spaces/unit and 1.6 car spaces/1,000 sf office on
BART property (average, district wide)

F. Affordability: 30% Target => 6,000 affordable units on BART
property

BART Planning, Development & Construction 9





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

BART DESIRED DEVELOPMENT TARGETS

Performance Targets — Assumptions &
Guidelines

Auto Parking Range

New Development Min Max TDM
Measures:
I . . Max Spaces
PDA Place Tvoe Building | Residential | Res/Office Min | s y 1:00 /ﬁ reduce GHG
. - . aces, s
w Type Density Building Height Rp Unit ! offi q by 15%
es Uni ice
Regional Center
G}
Min 7 stories (if | 2
QO
High Rise 125 DU/ACRE High Rise not = 0.5 0.50
(a1
feasible) o) Adopt 3 TDM
Z un
g § Measures and/or
Z g reduce parking
2 o below BART max
2 =
w u
Mid-Rise _ E 5
. 75 DU/ACRE 6-7 Stories é — 0.75 0.75
Podium o =
& [T]
-
z g
=t
=
= =
2 Adopt 2 TDM
. = d
Mid-Rise 1 150 pu/ACRE | 6.7 stories = 1 125 |Measuresand/or
Podium S reduce parking
= below BART max

BART Planning,

Development & Construction

Il Image Source: Transform: Greentrip Parking Database

10





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

BART DESIRED DEVELOPMENT TARGETS

Performance Targets — Assumptions &
Guidelines

Auto Parking Range

BART Planning, Develop

New Development TDM
P Min --------Max
Measures:
Max Spaces
Building | Residential | Res/Office . Paces/ | reduce GHG
PDA Place Type Type Density | Building Height Min Spaces/ | 1,000 sq ft by 15%
Res Unit Office
Suburban Center g
5 Adopt 3 TDM
Mid-Rise 50-75 . p Measures and/or
Podium DU/ACRE 4-7 stories ; 1 2.50 reduce parking
o below BART max
'—
z
i
=
i
2
z Adopt 2 TDM
Mid-Rise 50-75 . = Measures and/or
Podium DU/ACRE 4-7 stories g ! 1.50 reduce parking
] below BART max
&
0]
=
—
a
z
é Adopt 1 TDM
Townhome or 35-45 3.5 stories o 1 2.00 Measure and/or
Multifamily DU/ACRE E ’ reduce parking
g below BART max
%
Q
=
s Adopt 1 TDM
Townhome or 30-40 g Measure and/or
3-5 stori = 1 2.00
Podium DU/ACRE stories = reduce parking
(E:. below BART max
=

11





BART Stations - Priority Development
Area (PDA) Land Use Typology

PDA Land Use
Typology

. Regional Center

@ ity Center

@ Transit Town Center

. Mixed Use Corridor

Urban Neighborhood

Transit Neighborhood

Suburban Center

None

EL CERRITO PLAZA .

PITTSBURG /
BAY POINT

PITTSBURG

CENTER ANTIOCH

NORTHCONCORD//._._.
MARTINEZ ‘

L CONCORD

RICHMOND

‘ EL CERRITO DEL NORTE

\

. PLEASANT HILL

‘ WALNUT CREEK

7/

ORINDA / .LAFAYE'I'I'E
1 /.
sty @ @

V ROCKRIDGE

MACARTHUR

NORTH
BERKELEY

.
DOWNTOWN BERKELEY ‘

19TH STREET / OAKLAND

|

®
|
®

WEST OAKLAND CITY CENTER /
OAKLAND
12TH STREET
EMBARCADERO ". .
MONTGOMERY ST. / LAKE FRUITVALE
MERRITT

POWELLST. _ 4

CIVIC CENTER ,
(J
/{

16TH ST. MISSION

24TH ST. MISSION
GLEN PARK ./
BALBOA PARK ./

DALY CITY .'
\
COLMA .

SAN BRUNO
“0-g

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO SFO

. MILLBRAE

\ COLISEUM /

. OAKLAND AIRPORT

’ \‘ SAN LEANDRO
WEST DUBLIN /

\. CASTRO b EASANTON
BAY FAIR VALLEY
o 09
DUBLIN /
‘ PLEASANTON
HAYWARD \

OAK

SOUTH HAYWARD

\ UNION CITY
Q\

’ FREMONT

WARM SPRINGS/
. SOUTH FREMONT

Note: PDA placetypes are self-designated by the Cities/ Counties.
Source: MTC Plan Bay Area (2013), as designated by each city or county.





BART TOD Program

b Achieving Targets - Challenges

e Targets are ambitious and will require a new way of doing
business — both within Cities and at BART

e Lack of external funding for infrastructure, amenities, affordable
housing

 Developers need certainty to absorb risk — BART needs to “speak
with one voice” on expectations

* Cities may not have correct entitlements in place for BART land
and may need technical assistance to support TOD

* Project timelines are long and BART only controls certain aspects

e Balance amenities with project financial feasibility

13
BART Planning, Development & Construction





BART TOD Program

ba Four Year Work Plan

Four Year Overview: Lay groundwork to accelerate the
pace and scale of quality TOD projects on and off BART

property
Strategic Actions (from TOD Policy):

1. Manage Resources Strategically to Support TOD
2. Support Transit-Oriented Districts

3. Increase Sustainable Transportation Choices Using Best
Practices in Land Use and Urban Design

4. Enhance Benefits of TOD through Investment in Program

5. Invest Equitably

BART Planning, Development & Construction 14





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan
BART

1. Manage Resources Strategically —
Work Plan

1. Finalize TOD Business Practices to clarify roles and
responsibilities

2. Establish priority sites for future solicitation

3. Implement changes to Pre-Solicitation and Ground Lease
Stages to clarify and accelerate process

4. Explore potential for systematizing grant applications
and helping developers secure resources for critical
needs

5. Continue to create long term strategy to expand pace
and scale of development

BART Planning, Development & Construction 15





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

ool 1. Manage Resources Strategically —

Complete two guiding documents

BART Business Practices (Part of Strategy 1):
e Offer clarity about solicitation process (next slide)

e Delineate roles & responsibilities of key parties (City,
BART staff, Board, Developer, Community)

Place Types & Design Guidelines (Strategy 2)
e Define “transit supportive land use plans”

e Communicate BART’s priorities for land to
communities

e Offer guidance to cities for what BART is encouraging
in terms of design and development thresholds

 Emphasize innovative best practices

BART Planning, Development & Construction 16





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

1. Manage Resources Strategically —

The BART TOD Process

|. Pre-

Solicitation

BART Planning, Development & Construction

Il. Developer
Solicitation/

Selection

lIl. Project
Refinement/
Developer
Agreement

V. Permitting
&
Construction

17






BART TOD PROCESS
|. Pre-Solicitation

L
<
=
p)

A. Station Planning + Prioritization:

- BART Planning works with cities to adopt transit supportive land use plans
- Station Area Plan must be adopted by Local Jurisdiction as prerequisite

- City completes programmatic EIR

- Priority stations selected

B. Prepare Short Term Priority Stations:

- Establish station access goals & objectives

- Undertake local government + stakeholder discussions regarding BART and
other agency priorities

Refine desired development program, performance objectives

ACTIONS

C. For stations ready for solicitation:

- Specify priorities for site, development program, access/facility needs

- Summarize potential financial implications to BART for staff & the Board
- Establish evaluation criteria for developer selection

- Establish community engagement process

RESULT

BART Board concurrence on priorities for site and development program

BART Planning, Development & Construction 18





BART TOD PROCESS

ll. Developer Solicitation / Selection

 Issue RFQ:
- Evaluate based on relevant experience
- Select short list of developers

cg * Qualified developers submit development proposals
O - Evaluation by BART and selection committee

o

>d °* Update Community

5

)

n

L

o’

« BART Board authorizes Exclusive Negotiation Agreement with
recommended developer(s)

BART Planning, Development & Construction 19





BART TOD PROCESS
lll. Project Refinement / Developer Agreement / Ground Lease Negotiations

2
Z
O
|_
O
<

RESULT

 BART Board reviews project scope on iterative basis
« BART Board approves Development Agreement and Ground Lease

Planning, Development & Construction






BART TOD PROCESS

('-'5 IV. Permitting & Construction
<
n

2
Z
O
|_
O
<

RESULT

 Completed project

BART Planning, Development & Construction






BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

‘oo | 2. Support Transit-Oriented Districts — Work

Plan

Lead in the delivery of TOD:

1. Forge stronger partnerships with localities, regional agencies,
and others to encourage innovative station area plans and
TOD Implementation solutions

2. Publish TOD Guidelines to clearly communicate BART's
expectations for station area planning and development

3. Complete analysis of parcel assembly and funding alignment
strategies with TOD working group

4. Develop strategy to help cities reduce parking demand over
time through improved management — incorporating SB743

BART Planning, Development & Construction 22





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

tx] 3. Increase Sustainable Transportation
Choices — Work Plan

Deliver VMT and GHG reducing projects on and off
BART property by:

1. Coordinate station access investments on and offsite with
transit agencies, shuttles, TNCs, cities, etc. to expand
connectivity to nearby destinations (aligned w Station
Access Policy)

2. Encourage cities, developers, and employers to adopt
regulatory, design and transportation demand best
practices that reduce VMT, utilizing PDA Place Types and
GreenTrip Certification or equivalent

3. Evaluate BART TOD Projects based on contribution to
performance metrics

BART Planning, Development & Construction 23





BART BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan
ln 4. Investment in the Program — Work Plan

Increase resources for TOD by:

1. Creating a legislative agenda that encourages
 Enabling BART to implement value capture mechanisms

e Expanding state & federal funding for infill development, infrastructure,
and active transportation

e Accelerating approvals process for development on BART sites and near
stations

2. Developing a BART investment strategy:
 Inventory remnant pieces and potential revenue generation from sales

 Identify possibilities to reinvest program revenues back in the program to
maximize TOD

3. Ongoing work with TOD Implementation Working group to align
multi-organizational resources

BART Planning, Development & Construction

24





BART TOD Program Four Year Work Plan

ool 5. Invest Equitably — Work Plan

Affordable Housing Competitiveness

Complete implementation
strategy for Affordable Housing
in partnership with TOD Working
Group

STATION TYPE

1. Complete Affordable Housing
Strategy

2. Make BART more competitive for
state, local affordable housing
dollars

3. Evaluate need for new resources,
and summarize potential options
to BART Board

BART Planning, Development & Construction 25





Affordable Housing Competitiveness

STATION TYPE

More Competitive for
[ AHSC (Near a DAC)

More Competitive for
9% Tax Credits (QCT
or SDDA) - 30% boost

[ General fund
or other local
fund exists

[l Bond measure
for housing on
2016 ballot

B Impact fees for
housing exist

EMBARCADEROr @4
MONTGOMERY ST.

POWELL ST. 4

CIVIC CENTER @’

16TH ST. MISSION

24TH ST. MISSION
GLEN PARK
BALBOA PARK

DALY CITY

COLMA O

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO

SAN BRUNO

MILLBRAE

PITTSBURG/  PITTSBURG

BAY POINT CENTER  ANTIOCH
NORTH CONCORD / Q — Q 4
MARTINEZ

CONCORD
RICHMOND

»
Q EL CERRITO DEL NORTE PLEASANT HILL

EL CERRITO PLAZA
WALNUT CREEK

NORTH
BERKELEY

ORINDA

DOWNTOWN BERKELEY LAFAYETTE

ASHBY
ROCKRIDGE

MACARTHUR
e
| |

@ 19TH STREET / OAKLAND

WEST

N
OAKLAND @ OAKLAND CITY CENTER /

12TH STREET

()
S FRUITVALE

LAKE \‘

MERRITT .‘
Ny COLISEUM /
OAKLAND AIRPORT
’ \Q SAN LEANDRO
AK \
BAY FAIR Q

HAYWARD

O
WEST DUBLIN /

CASTRO PLEASANTON

VALLEY

UBLIN /
PLEASANTON

SOUTH HAYWARD

UNION CITY

FREMONT

WARM SPRINGS/
SOUTH FREMONT





BART BART TOD Program
o Next Steps

A. Adopt Performance Metrics —12/1/2016
B. Adopt TOD Process (slide 14) —12/1/2016

C. Complete TOD Guidelines — Draft to Board 12/2016,
completion by 4/2017

1. Completion tied to multi-modal guidelines
2. City Engagement on PDA Place Types + development expectations

D. Land Use and Affordable Housing Strategies Finalized —
4/2017

BART Planning, Development & Construction

27






November 17, 2016
Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project
CEQA Action






tn BART’s Peak Hour Transbay Market Share

AM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC (WESTBOUND)
30k -

25k
20k

15k

14,200

z people in cars* per hour
move over the Bay ‘
at rush hour “‘
v."' &

e ‘“_ ‘.‘ ‘

10k

People Traveling

S5k

Bay Bridge Transbay
Tube

AFn (" f‘h-
”“.::? __ j : - ._:‘-_--.'.-."j._ ST, ) '_:

P
LY o

M m rrer
e :
0. ey Vamrm mrTR

R ‘Assumes average of 1.7 persons per vehicle (Caltrans)
27,000

people per hour
move under the Bay
at rush hour





- Three BART District

Counties
Job Growth
* 565,000
* 50% of growth near BART

Household Growth
e San Francisco 100,000
* Alameda 160,000
e Contra Costa 90,000
 Total 350,000

» Over 40% of growth near BART

Five Counties
(includes San Mateo and Santa Clara)
~ Job Growth
» ~ 1,000,000
“% e nearly 40% near BART

Household Growth
* 625,000, over 30% near BART
Legend

O BART Stations
BART System
= Current BART System
= = = Extension Under Construction

Caltrain Line

Priority Development Areas

B High intensity

Medium Intensity

| Moderate Intensity

BART System Map and TR
Priority Development Areas e A AV
MTC / ABAG Priority Development Areas (May 2012) . NP ¢

), Sources: USGS, ESRI, TANA, AND, Sources: Esri, DeLorme, USGS, NPS





BART System Needs Additional |

Throughput Capacity

®  BART station

o Tramster Station
0 Parking oRichmond
Y

& Hayward Maintenance Center
) Oakiand Wye
@ Richmond - Millbrae
= = = Lines excluded from the project
Pittsburg/Bay Point - SFO
mmm Dublin/Pleasanton - Daly City
== Fremont - Daly City

amp  MON-FRI before TPM
MON-FRI after 7PM
SAT-SUN all day

]
Millbraeo

Al
@ El Cerrito del Norte » 3
QEl Cerrito Plaza W“

» Pittsburg/Bay Point o
* North Concord/Martinez @
* Concord ©

* Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre ©

* Walnut Creek @

-
Lafayette @

== Dublin/Pleasanton o

‘West Dublin/

Pleasanton @

+Fremont e
L ]
‘ Warm Springs
-
-
L]
- Milpitas.

® Berryessa

Peak direction trains between

East Bay and SF are full.

 BART operates 23 trains per
hour (TPH) in each direction

* Ridership is growing (+100k
daily since 2010)

« System is expanding

» Core exceeds FTA crowding
standards

Transbay Core Capacity will

increase capacity between East

Bay and SF by over 30% in 2023.

e Upto 30 TPH

Fleet transition will provide

some prior additional capacity

in 2018-2023 (all 10-car trains).





Figure 6: Transbay Corridor Demand Forecast Ranges (AM Peak Hour, 2010-2040)

2020 2025 2030 2035 2040

Transhay Corridor mﬂvm 42K Capacty 46k Capacity 46w, Capacity 46k Capaciy 46k Capaciy
Existing Conditions Demand
Westwurd ¥ SF Core
A Paok Hor
10,000 & peogie in cars
29,000  transit vips 44k Demand 4k Demard 55 Damand 62k Demand 70k Demand

2700 @ AC Vol & VestCAl b

=00 O BT MMur_ﬁ}ITl:nﬁl Capacity

Prensquisiia/
1300 @ WETR oy PumedProecs 320

Fuily
Funded

SN A Damand:
70,000 High Growth

ﬁ a 0 a '] o
8 QRAE Ras

&
: 3

BO000 Demand

MaRet Agsessment
530 Growth Prociion
50,000

40,000

20,000

10,000

Person Trips
o Peak Hour





Core Capacity

Legislative Background

« MAP-21 (2012) changed the FTA's New Starts process and added
Core Capacity projects to the Capital Investment Grant (CIG) Program.

» Core Capacity projects draw funds from the New Starts “pot” of ~$2.3
billion per year.

 Program is targeted at high-ridership older systems that need
investments in the center of the systems to handle growing ridership.

* Funding decisions are made annually based on project justification,
local financial commitment, and project readiness.





FTA Core Capacity Criteria

Required Capacity Increase — Minimum 10% capacity
iIncrease in peak hour through corridor.

Primary Measurement — space per passenger onboard
cars between station pairs

® g

Important Variables:
 Frequency of trains
e Length of trains
e Car outside dimensions





Core Capacity Project Backgroundfj e'e |

 Developed to implement BART Metro service plan.
* Incorporates major portions of “The Big 3”.

* Implementing recommendations from January 2013
BART Board Workshop.
 The Big 3
* Higher frequency service
« Larger fleet size

Train Control
Modernization

Rail
Vehicles

Hayward
Maintenance
Complex





Core Capacity Project Selection fee

Initial Packa

% Train Control Modernization (CBTC)
 Hayward Maintenance Complex
« 306 Additional Vehicles

Traction Power Improvements

« Platform Doors
e Crossovers/Turnbacks

Refined to four elements

» Selected items that collectively increase capacity by more than 10%.

 Reduced number of elements to larger scope items that can be advanced
quickly to a grant.

« Smaller projects are not essential to achieving 10% capacity increase in
FTA's criteria and can be implemented more quickly and easily outside
Federal process.





Project Overview

 Project Objective: To increase Transbay capacity
from 24 trains to up to 30 trains per hour in each

direction
 Project elements:

306 New Vehicles Hayward Maintenance Complex

Car Storage

Transbay Core
Capacity Project

mmuni ion-B Train :
Co unicatio ased Tra Traction Power

Control





306 Add’l Cars Needed to Achieve I

up to 30 TPH
No. of Running
Bombardier (funded) Replace Current Fleet
Capacity — train length 13 682
WSX 33 715
SVBX 775
Funded but not part of : :
Bombardier contract Capacity — train length 850
Not funded Capacity — more frequent 1081

service

* Orange Line cars included. Note — SVRT Ph 2 not included in this plan.





Hayward Maintenance Complex
Phase 2 will Provide Storage for
New Cars

BART

T |
R i !
p rd
- :'_-'4\,
o o A
i A7 X
(s

PHASE 2 - ADDITIONAL
STORAGE TRACKS

//-:M’-"

» .La.,.-.r.m, &

EXISTING
HAYWARD

PHASE 1 - VEHICLE
INSPECTION AREA

mum -
;lnmu | i






Communication-Based Traln

Control (CBTC)

R K C
| g £ 1 I g £ ! f g 3 1 o5
Richmond : 3% iy § g2 & E - E z i3 z 2 LI
¢ e e B i Wl w gk A i 8§83 3 i mE B : &% Pittsburg/
p— R Pt e e OB D BB & B 2%® B B B BayPoint
&'5_%
i [ o
£ 2 = GRS
p & a4
&
JE B
25 2§ 3
3z [ == =2 Dublin/

Zones 1 -4 and part of 5 are
needed to increase Transbay
Corridor capacity

MILLUEAR

Millbrae

il
|
=
O
i
=

“ Pleasanton

A 3;”
4 frémgnt

iy

5, // " P‘Q_l
“~{Berryessa

»
v ¢ e #
g b

L T
5





Proposed New Traction Power |

Substations (TPSS)

 Richmond - RYE Gap Breaker Conversion

* Pleasant Hill - David Ave and Minert Road

« Oakland — near MacArthur station on 34" Street (Caltrans)
 Downtown San Francisco - Civic Center Station (West Concourse Level)

 Downtown San Francisco - Montgomery Station (Center of Station Concourse Level)

» Pittsburg/Bay Point o

= « Dublin/Pleasanton e
o

A
40






FTA Process

« BART intends to seek ~$900 million from FTA’s Capital
Investment Grant Program (~$3 billion total project)

 FTA process involves several steps:

Develop-

> FTA

Acceptance

:> FTA Evaluation, Rating,
Approval





Environmental
Process

- CEQA NEPA

New Vehicles (306)

CBTC Statutory Exemption Categorical Exclusion
. (Section 21080(b)(10) — being prepared

Traction Power
Substations (5) N

HMC Sept. 2011 Neg. Dec.  Sept. 2011 CE
May 2013 Addendum

Public Resources Code, Section 21080(b)(10)

(b) [CEQA] does not apply to any of the following activities:
(10) A project for the institution or increase of passenger or
commuter services on rail or highway rights-of-way already in use,
including modernization of existing stations and parking facilities.





Today’s Motion Request b

That the BART Board:

1) Finds that the following three project elements that are
components of the Transbay Corridor Core Capacity Project:
« Train Control Modernization Project;
» 306 Additional Railcars; and
» Traction Power Substations (5 Locations).

are exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act in accordance with the Public
Resources Code, Section 21080(b)(10);

2) Adopts the four-project-element Transbay Corridor Core
Capacity Project; and
3) Directs staff to file Notice of Exemption.





Next Steps

 November 2016 - Notify State OPR of BART Board
action.

« December 2016 - Finalize NEPA with FTA staff -
documented Categorical Exclusion.

o Spring 2017 - Finalize FTA-required documents.

* Program Management Plan
* Financial Plan
« FTAtemplates

e Summer 2017 - Submit documentation to FTA.

 Request entry into Engineering Phase
 Seek funding in President’s 2019 Budget





		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		BART System Needs Additional Throughput Capacity

		Slide Number 5

		Core Capacity �Legislative Background

		FTA Core Capacity Criteria

		Core Capacity Project Background

		Core Capacity Project Selection

		Project Overview

		306 Add’l Cars Needed to Achieve �up to 30 TPH

		Hayward Maintenance Complex Phase 2 will Provide Storage for New Cars

		Communication-Based Train Control (CBTC)

		Proposed New Traction Power Substations (TPSS)

		FTA Process

		Environmental Process

		Today’s Motion Request

		Next Steps



